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PROCEEDTING®GS

JUDGE ROBERT P. MEEHAN:

Okay. This is the date set by the

Pernnsylvania Public Utility Commission for a hearing

by telephone on the complaint of Carol Kirkpatrick

against T.W. Phillips Gas and 0il Company at Docket
number C-20065955, I'm now going to attempt to
contact the Complainant at the number provided on the
forwmal complaint form as the home telephone number,
And th;s was alsoc the number given to me by the |

Commission on its letters of March 30th and April

_ZOth, 2006 ag vthe number to call to contact her for

todéy‘s hearing., And that is aréa {(724)282~8281.
 JUDGE MEEHAN:
Good morning. Thig is Judge Meehan with
the Pehnsylvania Public Utility Commission calling for

the hearing on your complaint against T.W. Phillips

Gas and 0il Company. My number is area

(412)565-3550. Please call me back by 10:15‘a‘m_ on
Tuesgday, May 23, If I haven't hear& from you by then,
the hearing will proceed without YOu, in the
meantime, I aﬁ going to attempt to contact your
attcrney; M. Kubit. Thank you. Maybe she's there.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ {(814) 536-8908
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~ATTORNEY KUBIT:
Your Honor? |

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Good morning.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

JUDGE MEEHAN:

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

a disconnect there.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Kirkpatrick there with you?

 ATTORNEY KUBIT:

JUDGE MEEHAN :

she can ignore it.

MS. KIRKPATRICK:

Ckay.

1 am fine. How are you?

Very well. Thank you.

Yes, Your Honcor, she is.

This is Judge Meehan calling for Mr.

Kubit. I think we lcost the connection here earlier.

Good morning, sir. How are you?

I'm sorry we had

No problém, Let me ask you, 18 Ms.

Okay. I didn't know that, and I tried
calling the number on the hearing notice. 5o when she

'gete home, there's going to be a message from me , but

Sargent's Court Repdrting Service, Inc.

(814} 536-8508
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ATTORNEY KUBIT:

I'm sorry for the confusion, Judge.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

No problem. I'm going toe put you on hold

'while I call Mr. Dawson.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

All right, sir. Thank you.
JUDGE MEEHAN :

Good morning. This is Judge Meehan with

|the Public Utility Commission calling for Mr. Dawson.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:
Good morning. Jay Dawson.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Good morrning. Judge Meehan calling.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:
Good morning, Judge.,

JUDGE MEEHAN:

How are you?

ATTORNEY DAWSCN:

I'm fine. Thank you.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Ckay. I have Mr. Kubit and MS .

‘Kirkpatrick on the other line, so hopefully we'tll all

be connected here.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Sargent‘s Court Repoxting Service, Inc;
‘ ‘ (814) 536-8908
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speakerphone,

me just check I didn‘t lose anybody. Mr.

Kirkpatrick.

Okay. I'm going
too.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Okay. Why den't

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Can you hear me,

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Yes, I can. Let

‘up with Mr. Kubit. Okay. This

ATTORNEY KUBI1T:

to put you on the

you do that first?

Judge?

me see 1if I can join us

ig Judge Meehan. Let

Kubit?

Yes, sir. I'm present with Ms.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. And Mr.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Yes, Sir.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

I'm here with two witnesses,

Jones and Bryan Colbert.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Dawson?

Jennifer

All right. For everyone's benefit, I

have you all on a speakerphone here and there 18 a

Sargent s Court Reporting Service,

(814) 536-8908

Ing.,
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court reporter present who will make a transcript of
today's hearing if we have to do that. Before we
start that, let me ask ---. My practice in cases
involving billing disputes is to ask the parties when
I have eVerybody connected if they want to take some
time off the record to diScﬁss the matter and see if

they can reach their own resolution of the dispute.

'Mr. Kubit, do you want to take some time to have

discussion off the record with Mr. Dawson?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, I thank you very much for

that opportunity. Mr. Dawson and I have spoken

vegterday, and we unfortunately weren't able to come

to a resgolution. So I don't know -~- unless Mr.

Daweon feels that there's some more room for movement

on behalf of the utility company, I don't know that

' that would be very productive.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Yes, Your Honor. Mr. Kubit and I had a

conversation yesterday on two different occasions in

an effort to try to work out a compromise, and I'm
afraid we're gquite a ways apart.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Then we'll proceed with ---.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) B36-BY908
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Yosur: Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN :
Yeg?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

I've got a request that is a bit unusual,
but one of the two witnesses that I'm prepared to »
present this morning, Bryan Colbext, is scheduled to
attend a conference at Pittsburgh; and he's got to
leavé the office between a guarter to 11:00 and 11:00
this morning. And I was wondering if it would be
possible for me to present him as a witness first. I
realize we're going out of order here, but I'd like to
get his testimony in. His testimony ccncerns the
Energy Help Fund and Ms. Kirkpatrick's participation
ags a --~- activity as a participant in the Energy Help
Fund from April 2002 to May 2003; I think I can get
through his testimony in a matter of 20 minutes or a
half an houy. I'd like to have an opportunity to do
that before and let him go before he leaves for his
:m&eting in Pittsburgh. |

JUDGE MEEHAN;

Mr. Kubit?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, I would have no oblection to

Lthat. I could assure the Court that I don't expect to

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8508
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10
be any longer than 15 minutes at maximum with
Kirkpatrick, but I'1l1l leave that up to the Court o
wmake a decision on that, of course.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. All right, Mr. Dawson, then

we'll take your witnessg first.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right.

et o AW A A e e e e e e s i e e e ke e e e B R e e we G B wR W e ee G sk b ae de e e e e e el e e e M e e e e e e R

BRYAN COLBERT, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED
AS FOLLOWS: '

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

0. Would you state your name for the‘record,‘please?
A. Sure. kMyfname is Bryan Colbert. |

Q. And are ydu employed‘by‘Tiw, Phillips?

A.  Yes. -

Qik And what is your position with T.W. Phillips?

A Energy Help Fund administrator.

0 and would vyou briefly deécribe your
reaspongibilities in that éapacity?

B In that capacity, I work with ---.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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JUDGE MEEHAN :

You're going to have to nmove a little

closer to the microphone, and you're going to have to
'slow down. Speak a little bit slower.

|n. Okay. My position is Energy Help Fund

administrator.

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. and would you briefly describe your

regponsibilities?

A. Yes. I administer the Energy Help Fund program.
I work with the customers. I also handle the
weatherization program here at T.W. Phillips.

Q. Okay. Would you -ust briefly describe T.W.
Phillipé‘ Energy Help Fund and what its benefits are
to eligible customers?

A. The Energy Help Fund is a payment plan thacfoffers

the customer an arrearage forgiveness component, a

discounted customer service charge and a discounted

delivery rate.

Q. ~ And would you deécribe who 1is eligiblé to
participate in the Energy Help Fund?

A. Customers between 0 and 150 percent of the federal
poverty guidelines.

Q. Okay. And what are the regquirements or

5| expectations of the customers if they enter the Energy

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (B14) 536-8908
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‘Help Fund program?
A, The expectations would be that the custcmers make
timely monthly payments through the program and inform

‘myself as to c¢changes of monthly income.

Q. Ckay. Was the Complainant in this proceeding,

| Carol Kirkpatrick, ever a participant in T.W.

Phillips' Energy Help Fund?

A. Y&s‘

Q. And when did that occur?
|A. April 2002 until May 2003.
Q. And why did her participation in the Energy Help

Fund program end in May of 200372

A. She failed to make her discounted Energy Help Fund
monthly payment as required in the program.

Q. Now, how does a customer go about appl?ing foxr the

' Energy Help Fund?

A, They can apply by calling me; and wekcan do an
application, or many of our various SOCial‘service
agencies dd screenings for these customers, and
they'll telephone me on their~gas.

Q. And what sort of customer ~~*kbr what 1s the

profile of the customer who is eligible to participate

in the Energy Help Fund?

AL We seek to involive customers with low incomesg and

account arrearages because our program is designed to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 '
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lhelp the eligible low-income customers not only reduce

their current bill of usage, but also to earn a

‘monthly credit against their past due balance every.

month that they pay their discounted Energy Help Funa

bill on time and in. full.

 Q.‘ All right‘k Can you‘:ell me how many‘T.W. Phillips

customers are presently participants in the Energy
Help Fund program?
A. . Right now we have approximately 97. low-income

customers participating in our program.

:Q“ A1l right, Did you check Ms. Kirkpatrick's income

to see if she was eligible before she was enrolled as

arn Energy Help Fund participant in April of 20027

A,  Yes.

(Defendant's Exhibit D marked for
identification.)

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. I would like to refer you to a packagé of

documents that have been marked for purposes of

identification as T.W. Phillips Exhibit D, and ask you

to identify them, please.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Excuse me. Is that B as in boy?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Yeg. I'm sorry. D as in dog, Your

 B8argent's Court Repérting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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Honor. Again, since we're going out of order --- the
first witness is sponsoring Exhibits A, B and C. Mrx.
Colbert is sponsoring Exhibits D as in dog, E and F.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. Mr. Colbert, would you identify in general what

| thegse documents are in Exhibit D?

AL Sure. These are eight sets of two pages, each

separate sget monthly income and expense data supplied
by the Complainant for March 2002 until January 2006.
Q. Is the information contained in these records true
and ¢orrect to the best of your knowledge and belief?
A.  Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, referring to the first two pages of

Exhibit D, are these first two pages a record of a

mohthly income and expense inforxrmation T.W. Phillips

obtained from the Complainant in March 2002 before she

entered the Energy Help Fund program the following

month?

A. Yes;

Q. Would you explain what these first two pages show?
A.‘ Okay. The first two pages contain income and

expense information that T.W. Phillips obtained from

the Complainant on March 6th, 2002. The date the

Sargernt’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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| information was taxen 1is shown at the bottom of the

second page of each of these records. Referring to
the first page, the Complainant reported a monthly

income of $§205 a month from public assistance, $135

| Erom food stamps. However, monthly expenses are

$1,452.

Q. Obviously, she'd qualify for Energy Help Fund

participation at that income level; is that correct?
A. Yes.

Q. All right. Now, did T.Ww. Phillips periodically

check with the Complainant to update her,anthly

income and expense information to confirm her

‘continued eligibility for Energy Help Fund?

A. Yes, sir. We regularly update the income and
expense information to determine eligibility for
Energy Help Fﬁnd, and alsc other assistance prbgrams
that use income to determine eligibility.

Q. Okay. I'd like to go through the remaining -

very briefly, the remaining parts of Exhib:it D. The

next page refers to income and expense. Itylooks like
it was obtained on September 15, 2003, would you
describe the information set fcrth on thesekpages,
piease?

A. Surely. We show income from public assistance of

$205 monthly. We show rental income at $495 a month,

Sargent’s Courtrﬁeporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 :
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'and income from mom at $855 monthly, and that totals

$1,555 a month in income.

Q. Okay. Now, lookirg at the next sheet, is that

information that was obtained in March of 20047

A. Yesg. March 2004, we show income coming from a

source of rental income at $500 per month, public

assistance at $20% a month, bringing a total of §705 a

tmonth in incowme.

Q. Was food stamps still a part of the egquation?

A Food stawups are still there.

Q. Okay. Moving onto the next twoépage group, is
this information that was obtained from the
Complainant in July of 2004?

A. July 2004, yes, sir. We show at this point in

time rental income as a source of income for the

Complainant at SSOO'a month.

|o. Are there any food Stamps shown?
AL Yes, food stamps are still there.

e Aand what, again, is the specific date that this

information was obtained?

'A. We're at July 16, 2004.
Q. Okay. And where is that shown on the second page?
3 | You mentioned it shows on the second page.

'A. The second page. It'll be the next to the last

line on the second page, which says date taken.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8808 :
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17

that was obtained in Octcbexr of 20047
A, Okay. October 2004, we still show rental income

$500 a month, same food stamp amount as well.

©. All right. And that was obtained on. what date?
'A. This would have been October 12, 2004.
Q. ALl right. Moving on to the information secured

in December of 2004, could you identify that?

A. Yes, sir. December 21, 2004, we show rental
income $500 a month. We still show the same in food

stampsg.

Q. Qkay. Moving on to June of 2005, would you please
describe thié information?

A. June 17, 2005, we show public assistance income at
$205, rental income at $495, income of $855’ﬁr0m morm,
ﬁotaling $§1,555 as income. | |

0. Is Ebod stamps still shown herc as well?

B Yes, gir.

1Q. All right. Moving on to the information obtained

in January of 2006, would you describe this, please?
AL Okay. January 13, 2006, we show no source of
income, and monthly expenses of $242 a month in

income. That was obtained January 13, 2006.

0. And what about the food stamps?

A. Food stamps are still there. They've increased to

sargent’s Court Reporting'Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8908
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$152 & month.

Q. Okay‘v And is that the extent of the

income/expense information ~--- monthly income/expense

inférmation that T.W. Phillips secured from the

Complainant during the period mentioned, March of 2002

to January 200672

A, Yes.

Q. Now, do you have a record of the Complaihant‘s

participation in the Energy Help Fund program?

'A. Yes. We have records that show the discount in

EHF monthly bills and payments received from the
Complainant while she was a participaﬁt, along with
the monthly credits that were applied against her |
account every time her EHF payment was received in
f£ull and on time, “ :
(Defendant's Exhibit E marked for

identification.)

BY ATTURNEY DAWSON:

Q. Okay. I'd like to refer you, please, to documents

that have been marked for identification purposes as
T.W. Phillips Exhibit E; That's E as in easy. And
would you identify these documents, please?

A. Surely. We have a record of the acccunt activity
during the period that she was enrolled in Energy

Help Fund.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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4Q.“ And were thesge records prepared at your direction?
A, Yes, sir. |

Q. And are they trﬁe and correct to the best of your
'knOWIedge?

A Yes.

Q. Now, would you please refer to ExhibitlE,'which is
'a four-page document, and take us through a

-descriptidn of the Complainant‘s experience as an EHF
participant in terms of her payments and credits and
that sort of thing?

A Okay. The Complainant gualified as an Energy Hélp

Fund participant back in March 2002. ©On the first

'page of Exhibit E, she made her first EHF discounted

monthly payment of $25 on time, April 2nd, 2002. On

the next day, her account was credited $12.76 to

reduce her account arrearage. Another EHF paymentj~

525, was received on May 8th, 2002, with thé same

credit being applied the next day. The same EHF

payments and credits will show up for June, July and
August 2002. In September‘zooz, her Energy Help Fund.

biil increased to $29, but her payment on September 9,

s002 was,only for $25. I called her to tell her that

she wag 64 short, and she understocd that, and then

' ghe agreed to make up the additional payment, but it

wag not received. So her $12.76 credit was not

Sargent's Courxrt Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl14) 536-8508
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applied for her account in September 2002 .
The October 2002 Energy Help Fund bkill

was $28, which she paid on time. And on Octobexr 9,

2002, the next day, the credit was applied. The next
' four monthg, the Energy Help Fund bill increased as

gas costs increased, but the Complainant made the

payments of $29, §32, $37 and $51 in November,
December, January and February on time every month,
and the corresponding credits were applied to her

accecunt every month a day or so after each payment was

received.
0. Now, does the situation change in March of 200372
1AL Yes. As gas prices continued to increase, the

Camplainant‘s monthly Enexrgy Help Fund payment

increased to $67 in March 2003. But her payment on

'March 11, 2003 was only for $30, so I contacted her to.

tell her that she was $37 short. That shortage was

paid April 8th, 2003, but because of the delay, no
credit was applied. Technically, because she had
migsed that payment, the Cowplainant was removed from

the Energy Help Fund prOQram at the end of March, but

I restored her in April when the $37 catch-up payment

|wag received on April 8th, 2003.

In May of 2003, her Energy Help Fund bill

increased to $106. A $50 payment was received from

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ' ,
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the Complainant on May 12th, 2003, but no furtherxr
 payments were received and the Complainant was removed

from the program in May 2003 for failure to make the

timely Energy Help Fund monthly payment, ‘The final

automatic credit of $12.76 had been applied to her

account February of 2003, immediately after the last

‘times she made her Energy Help Fund monthly payment on

time and in full.

Q. Did you make any effort to encourage the

Complainant to make the additional $56 payment that
was necessary to satisfy her May 2003 payment

obligation, and thus remain an active participant in

the Ehergy Help Fund program?

A Yes.

{(Defendart's Exhibit F marked for
identification.)

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. I'd like you to refer, please, to the document.

It's a three-page document that's been identified as

T.W. Phillips Exhibit F, as ir fox. And would you

please identify these documents?

A, Yes. These are documents pertaining to the May

2003 Bill due date.

. Okay. Are the documenig :-rue and correct to the

' best of your knowledge?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 .
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A Yeg.

Q. Would you please go through and explain the

documents that comprise T.W. Phillips Exhibit F?
A, Ckay. The first page is a copy of my May 21st

letter to the Complainant, which encouraged her to

‘make the $56 catch-up payment to satisfy her EHF

payment obligation for May 2003. When we did not

receive that payment, a second letter dated May 27,

2003 went out to inform the Complainant she'd been

‘removed from the program for failure to make the

timely payment in full.

Q. And that's what's constituted by the second page

of Exhibit F?
A. Yes.

Q. Did the Complainant ever contact you during this

period?

'A. Not until June 6th of 2003. She telephoned and

informed me that she tried to get help from social

service agencies to pay this $56. My intention was to

regstore her to the program in July had she made the

$56 payment, However, that payment never came.

Q. Did the Complainant ever provide any explanation

or reaéons for her payment delays and shortfalls in
March, April or May of 20032

A No.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 :
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Q. Now, would you explain, firally, the third page of’
Exhibit F? |
A. Sure. The third page is a copy of our bill to the
Complainant for the month ending April 21, 2003, which
shows the Slos discounted EHF payment that is due on

May 20, 2003. As I indicated earlier, only a $50

payment was received. That was received on May 21 ---

'May 12th of 2003, and the balance was never paid. So

the Complainant was removed from Energy Help Fund.

Q. Okay. In the absence of timely Energy’Help Fund
payments, was the Complainant eligible to continue
receiving the monthly credits from the Energy Help
Fund program against her arrearage?

A Absolutely not, because the terms of the Energy

Help Fund are clear. The monthly credits against the

customer's account arrearage are applied only after a

timely payment of the full discounted Energy Help Fund

monthly bill is received. As pointed out earlier,

every time the EHF payment was received in full and on

time, the credit was applied the next day. For the

Complainant, she recceived such a credit after her

timely EHF payment in February of 2003, and she was
removed from the program for non-payment in May 2003,
‘hence, no longer eligible to receive the Energy Help

' Fund ¢redit.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. And was the May 27th letter ~-- May 27th, 2003

letter that you referred to earlier the formal

notification to her that she had been removed f£rom the

program -=-

. Yes.
Q. «=-« for non-payment? Is thatbt correct?
A, Yes,
Q. Based upon the monthly income information you
‘tescified about earlier with réspect to Exhibit D, 1if

the Complainant had continued to pay her discounted

' Energy Help Fund bills on time every month, would she
 have necessarily continued to gualify as an Enexrgy
'‘Help Fund participant from an income standpoint?

AL Ko, becausge when the monthly income increased to

$1,555 in September 2003 and again in June of 2005,
she no longer would have been eligible to'remain in
the program, at least until such time that her income

would have been reduced and gone back down.

‘Q. So at the very least, there would have been

interruptions in her EHF or Energy Help Fuhd

eligibility while she was earning that higher level of

inecome?

31A. Right. Yes.

0. 1If the Complainant were to be considered --- to

become a new --- or resume her participation in the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Energy Help Fund program today, dc you have any idea

'what her monthly paywent would likely be if she were
| to resume her participation in the Energy Help Fund?

A. Well, it'd be difficult to say without precise

information regarding the monthly income. But if she

would be at an incoﬁe level to gualify for public

assistance and if she would continue to receive energy

assistance at the level she's currencly received, I

would anticipate and expect an Energy Help Fund

payment to be less than $150 on a monthly basis.

Q. And is that monthly payment adjusted based upon

gas costs, usage and that sort of thing?
A. Yes.
Q. Are those adjustments reflected in your previous

testimony where you went through a history of the

'Complainant’g participation in the Energy Help

Program?

"Ai YeS«

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

That's all the guestions I have for this

'witness, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Mr. Kubit, any Cross

Examinatbion?

ATTORNEY KUBZIT:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes, sir. I have a few guestions for Mr.
Colbert.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

S U s W N

0. Sir, the information that you have entered or ---

actually not entered, but information that's set forth

in Exhibit D that Mr. Dawsan had you referring to, how

wag that 1nformat10n obta1ned°

A. In Exhibit D, that would be by telephone of the

Complainant calling in.
Q. Ckay. And did you speak with the Complainant

directly?

‘A. No. These were phone calls into the customer

gservice after her removal from the program. But they

were from the Complainant.

0. So the exhibit data is entered then by a staff
| member there at T.Ww. Phillips?

A, Exactly.

0. Okay. So you have no personal knowledge of the

accuracy of any of these figures; is that correct?

A. I have knowledge of accuracy of the March 2002.

Q. 1s that’the only one?

A, That's the one that was acted upon to,get her inté
my program.

Q. Okay. But you can't speak for the others?

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL No, because 1 did not personaily cake those calls.
0. Okay. Fair enough. Sir, are you aware that in
the spriﬁg cf 2003, there was a problem with gas
service supplied to my client's premises --- supplied
to my client and some neighboring properties that
regquired T.W. Phillips td do somejexcava:ion’and line
'repairé?

A. No.

Q. So you have no knowledge of thexe being any issue

regarding my client having hex service'interruptea,

wnich resulted in a problem with the stove that she

had to get somebody to come‘out and fix at her home,
nor arec you aware that there was excavation done on

her premisesg that required‘remedial work to restore
vﬁhe premises that my client asked T.W. Phillips to

reimburse hér for but that wasn't done? You're not

aware of any of‘tha:?

A.  No. |

Q. But your testimony that in May of 2003 when the

payment didn't come --- my client's payment didn't

come'to T.W. Phillips, that's when she was taken off
the EHF program; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. Do you have your file there with you, sgir?

A Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. Weuld it be of practice of T.W. Phillips that if

my client would have contacted somebody there to

request reimbursement for expenses that she had to

incur that were associated with repairs made by T.W.
Phillips that were not done satisfactorily, would
there be a reference in your file for that?

A. No.

{Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:
Thank you, sir. I don't have any more

guestions for you.

A. Okay.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Mr. Dawson, any Redirect?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Yes, just one follow-up, Your Honor.

| REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. Mz . Colbert you testified earlierx concérning the
T.W. thlllps practice of gathering income and expenae

Lnfoxmatlon from customers and recordlng that

'mnformatmon. Is there a standard practice or

procedure that T.W. Phillips personnel are trained to

follow in terms of gathering ard reCOrding the

information from customers pe rtalnlng te their income

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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and expense?

A. Well, when a customer calls in, we'll update the

customer's income and expense information after that
phone call.

1 0. and is there a practice or procedure that ~he

customer service personnel are trained to follow in
terms of gathering that information?
A. Yes.

Q. When a customer service representative such as

yourself seeks to obtain information about a customer

concerning the customer's account, concérning the

cugstomer's income and expense, are they trained to

‘refer to and rely upon the information that is

lgathered and record it in respect to the customer's

account?
P Yes.
Q. And is the income and expense information to which

you testified, which comprised of the contents of

Exhibit D, the result of the income and expense

information gathered from the customer in accordance

with that procedure?

A Yes.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Thank you. I have no further guestions,

Your Honor.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE MEEHAN:

Anything further for Mr. Colbert, ---

ATTORNEY KUBIT: .

Just briefly, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

~== Mr., Kubit?

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. The last quegtion Mr. Dawson asked, sir, that is,

whether you were aware of whether the information set

forth in the documents compiled in Exhibit D was

obtained from telephone conversations with Ms,

Kirkpatrick, again, you can't say where that

information came frowm; can you?

a. Yes. It came'from her phone calls in to customer
gervice.

Q. Bﬁt you have no personal knowledge of the accuracy
of the data; is that correct?

Al it's whatever she reported to the customer service

‘rep‘at the time of the phone call.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Fair enough, sir. Thank you.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

A1l right.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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No more questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. 1Is there anvthing further for

'Mz. Colbert?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No, Your Honor. I do appreciate your

willingness to take our witness out of order, and I

apologize to Mr. Kubit for any confusion it may have
causéd in the presentation of his case. 1 appreciate
the consideration. |

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

There is no proclLliem at all,‘sir‘ It was
not an issuve.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Mr. Colbert, then, may be
excused. |

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

"Ckay. Thank you.
JUDGE MEEHAN:

Mr. Kubit?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Your Honor. Your Honor,

briefly if I may just summarize what I believe the

cegtimony is going to show here, Your Honor, is that

my client was on the EHF program, and she had and has

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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currently limited income, extremely limited income.

And that when an incident occurred in the spring of

2003 whereby gas service was interrupted, it led to my

client's stove breaking, her heating stove --- or not

heating stove, excuse me “ - her kitchen stove
breaking. That regquired her toe hire a repairman to
come out and fix ir after gas service was restored and
a yard waé'torn up, and deépite repeated regquests,

T.W. Phillips wouldn't address the problems. And it

‘was a safety issue, and my client went ahead and h:ired
| somebody to fix it, and that put her behind in terms

of being able to cover her bills.

She made the attempts éo have this
redressed by T.W. Phillips, was made some assurances
that that was going to happen, and it didn't. So she
made the error, candidly, Judge, of starting to take
-~- to allow her bill to go into arrears, considering
those costs that she had laid ou:, and beliéved, 7
reagonably, were the obl;gation of T.W. Phillips. It
started to snowball at that”point, and shéfjust gimply
didn't have the ability to pay the bills to get the

stuff fixed and keep up with her EHF agreed-upon

payments. I say she made a mistake. 1 don't know

what she could have done to alleviate that problem

‘since she only had so much money to go around, but

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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33‘
that's what ended up happening here.
And Your Honor, that began, és we said,’where ig
Started to snowball after that late fee started
running up. She lost EHF benefits. She lost grants.

And that all accumulatively --- it 4just continued tc

grow exponentially, and that's how we got where we

are. My client's prepared. She has the numbers that

'she believes are the correct numbers that should be

applied to this gituation. And she's prepared to

borrow the money to be able to bring current today if

| that is what the Court ultimately determines. So
without further ado, if I may present testimony

directly from Ms. Kirkpatrick. I just wanted to kind

of give the Court and Mr. Dawson a thumbnail of what,
you know, our position is here.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right.

CAROL KIRKPATRICK, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLCOWS:

A, Can you hear me?

'JUDGE MEEHAN:
I can. Mr. Kubit?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
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Yes, sgir.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Your Honor, may I just make an opening
comment before Mr. Kubit begins?

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Go ahead;

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

In response to some of his gtatements

' early on, I just wanted to point out that we did file
a motion tokdismiss this complaint, as you know, along
with our Answer. And in the response‘ﬁo that motion
to'dismiss, the Court issued anyinterim Order on April
'12th, 2006, which granted the motion to dismiss with
respect to two aspects of her complaint, and that was
the two bills identified as the Intivich bill and the
Danik bill. ‘And they pertained tckthe dispute over
the excavation and the dispute over the stove to which
Mr. Kubit héé referred. And I just wanted to remind
the Court and Mr. Kﬁbit that the motion to dismisé wasg
granted with respect to those two aspects of Ms.
Kirkpatrick's complaint. So I do not believe that the
' gubject matter of those two bills should be admissible

in the context of this proceeding.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, if I may respond to that?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Mr. Kubit?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Judge. Your Honor, we're not

at thisg juncture seeking to double dip or get anything

additional or be given'any additional credit as a
result of the Intivich bill or the Danik bill dealing
with the excavation and the stove repair. The only

reason we'd be referencing that is to cffer an

explanation why this whole thing came to where it did.

Indeed, Your Honor, we would agree that
the jurisdiction of the Commission is not dirsctly
dealing with those two bills. In fact, the magistrate

--- in a separate proceeding, the district magistrate

in the local jurisdiction here had awarded;Ms.
j .

Kirkpatrick --- made an award to hexr for the amount of
the excavation repairs. The stove repair wasn't

addressed, but my client is not seeking redress for

that, The only reason we'd even be mentioning it is

because that's what started this whole --- that was

lthe impetus for how this snowball started to roll. In

fact, whenever we come to the end of the hearing S

or excuse me, end of my client's testimony when she

talks about what she actually belie#es she owes back

te T.W. Phillips, it's going to --- she's goiné to be

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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adding back in the money she receives from T.W,
Phillips as a result of the judgment, and is walking

away from the fee for the bill that has to do with the

stove. So I just want to clarify, Your Honor, it's

only offered by way of explanation to why this whole

thing started.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

For that limited purpose, since we're not
going to re-litigate, and we couldn't litigate in this

proceeding anyway, those two issues, that testimony

will be allowed.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

- Thank vyou, Judge.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right, Mr. Kubit.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

' BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

. Ma'am, will you state your name, please?

Carol Kirkpatrick.

And are you the Complainant in this mattexr?

. Yes} sir.

Matam, as of the fall of 2002 and for some time

prior to that, had you been a customer of T.W.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Phillips Gas and 0il Company?

AL, Yes.

Q. Aﬂd did you receive gas‘service from them?

A, Yes.

Q. OCkay. ‘And you heard testiwmony that yoﬁ were part
cf an EHF program. Was that accurate?

A. Yes,

Q. Okay. As to your being in the program. Now,

ma‘tam, had you been, as Mr. Colbert testified, making
your payments in accordance with the plan?
A. I believe so, yes.

Q. Okay. And at sowe point in time in the spring of

2003, was there any event which affected your ability

to continue to make those payments?

A. Actually in January oI 2003, on or about the 2lst

of January, there wag an interruption in the gas due

to water in the line. T.W. Phillips came out, up the

| front yvard, ran a temporary line so that we'd have

gas. When I relit the stove, there was water in the

line and it blew up the igniter. 1 had to have that

r&placed,; And then we had gas for a day or two, and
then iz went out again. And they had to come back,

and it turned out that the water leak was actually

‘across the street. So they ran another temporary line

funtil they got it all fixed.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘Q. Okavy. " And at some point in time, T.W. Phillips

fixed the line; is that correct?

A, Yes.
Q. Ckay. And you said the igniter went bad. Did you

have to hire somebody to fix that?

A. Yes. I had to call a gentleman that's very

‘experienced in that. He made an emergency run up to

Lowe's and got the missing parts and went abové and
beyond, ves.

Q. VCKay. But he fixed it?

A, Yes,

Q. Did he charge you to fix it?

. Yes. o

. How much money did he charge you?

All right. Were there any other bills that you
incurred that were in any way associated with that
event there with the T.W. Phillips gas line outside

your home?

Q. Yes. There was a huge hole that was six by seven
‘foot that they dug in the frornt yard, and instead of
|putting back the dirt that they took out, they filled

lit with large slag that was sharp and dangerous.

Q. Did you make a request to T.W. Phillips as to

whether they were going te put the yard back the way

-~ Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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it was suppcsed to be?

A. Yes.

Q. Did that ever happen?

A. No. |

Q. Did you hire somebody to do that?

A. After three ~--- yes.

Q. Ckay. And had you béen 1éd to believe that T.W.

Phillips was going to pay for that?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay. Did that ultimately happen?

B No.

Q. Ckay. So at that point in time, with respect to
the ~- after makiﬁg attempts to get payment back from
T.W, Phillips and that not happening, did you pay the -
billryourself for the excavator? | i

A; Yes.

Q. All right. And you paid the fellow to fix the
stove?

1A Yeg.

Q. All right. And at that point in time, did that

|affect your ability to pay your monthly gas bill sent

to you by T.W. Phillips?

A. Yes. It took my budget for it.

1o. Okay. 8o what do you mean by that? You couldn't

make the payment?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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tA. Correct.

Q. All right. So what started happening at that

point in time?

A. At that point then, I lost my EHF because they

didn't credit me the $12.76 a month, and I lost the

anniversary grants. There were confusing late fees
Vacaumulating, and it just turned into a huge mess.
0. All right. What do you mean --- what did you say

about anniversary grants? What ig that all about?

K. Well, at the end of the year, there's a grant for

succeséfully going through the year, of $95, and then

{there's a $95 matching fund. And the anniversary date

wasg on or about May of the year.

Q. All right. Now, you prepared a handwritten

summary of charges, late charges, billing amounts, et

cetefa, et cetera, with the lettering EHF started

4/3/02 on the upper left»hand‘cbrner of that document.

'Is that what you did?

A, Yesg.

Q.  Okay. BAnd is that based upon your calculations of
what the numbers are here, considering‘the paymentsa
you've made and the billing statements you've received
from T.W. Phillips?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And has that been supplied to the Court and

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 :




211
22

23

24

251

41
to Mr. Dawson?

A. Yes.

0. Okay.

ATTORNEY KJBIT:

Your Honor, at this time we would ask
that the document that I referenced that was supplied,

it's a two page document, be referenced as Complainant

Exhibit A.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. Just let me see if ~--~-

clarifying it here. The one that I have, in the upper

l|ieft~hand corner, it shows a beginning date, and then

underneath thac, it'!'s 10-9-20062.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

That is correct, Judge.

JUDGE MEEHAN :
All right.

ATYTORNEY KUBIT:

That's the document.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

That two-page document, then, will’be

identified as Complainant's Exhibit A,
(Complainant's Exhibit A marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Thank you, Your Eonor.

PN

Q. Ms. Kirkpatrick, is this a document thét you
prepared YOurself?

b, Yes.

Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, at this time we'd move for
the admission of this document into evidence as
Complainant Exhibit A.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

Any objections? Hearing none, the
document is admitted.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, dJudge.
BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Now, Ms. Kirkpatrick, you had referenced in your
testimony a few minutes ago that there was some

dispute over the amount of late fees that were

C]included in your billing. Did you'make a request of

T.W. Phillips that they provide you with a customer
usage report?
A. Yes.

Q.‘ And did T.W. Phillips provide that ﬁo'you?

AL Yeg.

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. And what period of’time Was thét usage report to
cover? Or what does it:éoker?
A. It covers August 20th of 'G62 up through August

19th of '04. And I had requested it on 9/24 of '04.

Q. all right. And is that a document that was also

supplied to the Court and to Mr. Dawson?
A Yes.
Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, at this time we would ask
that the customer usage report that was supplied by my

client be marked and admitted as Complainant Exhibit

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Any objections?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

The document is admitted.
(Complainant Exhibit B marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Judge. Thank you, Mr. Dawson.

BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Now, Ms.'Kirkpatrick, when you look at the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Inc.
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Cgmplalnant Exhibit B, this customer usage report, do
the late pay charges that are set forth in the column
a little --- I guess one Or two columns over to the
fight from’the center of that breakdown, do those

nunbers correspond with the late charges set forth in

the bills that were sent to you by T.W. Phillips?

A. No.

Q. Okay. And I want to draw your attention to the

period beginning with June the 19th of 2003. And when
you compare that customer usage xeport that is marked
'as Exhibit B with the actual bill that you got from

T.W. Phillipse, is there any disparity?

A, Yes.

Q. WOuld you please go through those bills and show

'us what the differences are between the late charges

get- forth in the customer usage report supplied to you

by T.W. Phillips and the actual billing invoices that

you got from T.W. Phillips?

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Okay. Now, before we start that, I have

-~ Ifm just goling to go on the top lines. Reading

'dates --- I have bills here. Reading date of June 183,

2003, September 15, 2003, October 20, 2003, November

19, 2003, 12/19/2003, 1/21/2004, 2/19/2004, 3/18/2004,

4/21/2004. Are those the bills that you're going to

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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refer to?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Yes, Your Honor. And at this time, if

'the Court would entertain it, we'd like to ask for

;them}té’be marked as Complainant Exhibit C and

admitted, as well.

" JUDGE MEEHAN:

They'll be so identified. And any
objections? | |
{(Complainant Exhibit C marked for

identification.)

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:
All right. These documents are admitted.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Judge.

'BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Mg. Xirkpatrick, will you please go through line

by line comparing the numbers on Complainant Exhibit B
with those :in the billing statements identified as

Complainant Exhibit C collectively?

A. Okay. The --~,

ATTORNEY DAWSCN:

Your Honor, excuse me. I'm sorxy to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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interrupt, but if it would be helpful to move it

along, we're willing to stipulate that the amounts

‘that are set forth on the customer usayge report to

which Ms. Kirkpatrick refers will be different from

' the amounts that are set erth’in the bill because

they are different numbers. And we're prepared to

explain what they mean. But we'll stipulate to the

fact that the numbers that appear on the bill as late

charges are not going to be the same as the numbers
that appear on the customer usage report, and we will
have an explanation for that difference.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, in view of that) there won't
be any need for me to go further with this testimony
with Ms. Kirkpatrick in that regard. Mr. Dawson,
tnhank you for truncating this significantly by
stipulating to that.

BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Ms. Kirkpatrick, asgs I'm sure you understood from
what Mr. Dawson just stipulated to, he's agreeing that

there are --- there's disparity between the usage
P :

' report -~- the late fees set forth in the usage report

and the actual billing statements you received. Have

you had the opportunity to =---2? Well, let me back up

a little bit. I believe your testimony was that when

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you incurred these additional expenses, that it came

‘as a result of --- additional expense in the form of a

stove repair and having to pay somebody to fix your

yard to make it safe again. That put you behind in

terms of your bills; is that correct?
A, Uh-huh (yes). Yes.
Q."okay. And that knocked you off the'EHF,program;

correat?

Al Yes.

Q. It also left you ineligible at that point for the

grants that you had been receiving; correct?

A. 1Correct‘

Q. OCkay. Was that a financial haraship for you?

A, Yes. | |

Q. Okay. You made a request of T.W. Prillips ---?
I'm leading yoﬁ a little bit here. You nade a request
to T.W. Phillips to reimburse you for thesé bilis andk
you weren't paid; is that correct? |
A. Correct. |

0. Okay. Now, did you calculate how much money ---

and it may be set forth in Complainant‘s Exhibit A;
' how much money you lost in the way of the EHF payment

'and the grants that you would have been otherwise

eligible for?

‘A, Yes. The total to date would have been $852.12.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, TInc.
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0. And that would have gone tcward your bill, as you
,believ& it to be; correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Ckay. VNow, were there any ---? As of‘this
‘juncture, what do you believe that you owe T.W.

Phillips --~? Let me back up. I'm getting ahead of

myself.
That $852.12 is what you believe you lost in the
way of grants and other things since being kngcked of £

the program?

'A. Correct.

Q. And do you believe that you should have been

1 knocked off the program?

Al‘ NO‘

Q. Okay. Aﬁd what do you believe --- who is

regponsible for you being knocked off the program and

having your bill get to where it 1s? Well, let me

‘back up. That's a bad question. Strike that.

Up until the time that you had to incur theée
additional costs through no fault of yout own,‘had you
been making your payments timely? |
A‘kkYes‘
©. And did you have every intention of continuing to

make your payments timely?

A, Yes.

‘,Sargeht’s Court Reporting Service, Ine.
‘ (814) 536-8908
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Q. Has your income stayed substantially the same as

what it was at that time?

kAQ Yes,

iQ‘ Ckay. And did it vary aklittie bit?

A. A little bit, yes. | |

Q. Are you selfeemployed?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay. What ao you dé?

A, Landscaping.

Q. And do you have any physical problems that affect
your ability to do that?

A, Yes. I was injured severely three times in a
nine-month period at work. The day I got back
' light~duty, I was in a head-on car collision. I was

off work shortly after that. And then I was

re-injured at work, and it has resulted in back
prbblems and gevere fibromyalgia in my neck and lower
back.

Q. Okay. And you've had it for years?

A.  Yes.

L. But in spite of that, you're still trying to make

it?
A. Yeah.
O. Okay. The best you can. All right. So what do

you, according to your calculations as set forth in

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Complainant Exhibiz A, believe vyour current obligaticﬁ

is to T.W. Phillips for gas service?

T Including the grants that I ---.
Q. No.
A. No? ©Okay. Including, if you look at the last

column under actual amount due with credit on the
gecond page of Exhibit A, it would be $886.13 minus

the $852.12, which would have been the grants'and the

matching fund, which would have made it a total of

$34.01 that I owed.k Returning the vard work, which is
$513.60, and the stove, which was $690.94, would have
made a total of $5608.55. And then the most current
bill, which is $288.47, which is the very last line on
that page, would bring the total to $857.02.

Q. Now, ma'am, just so we're clear here, in arriving

at that number, you've backed out $50 to remove the

late charges that you believe were unfairly assessed .
against you; is that correct?

A“ Yes:»

Q. Okay. And the $897.02, if the Court were to

determine that's the amount you have due and owing to

T.W. Phillips right now, would you be able to pay that

immediately?
A. Yes. ’
Q. How would you go about that?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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1A. I'd have to borrow some of it, but yes.

Q. Ybu could do it? All right.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you. I don't have any more
guestions for you.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. Was there a nmotion for the

admission of Complainant's Exhibit C?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

I believe, Your Honor. Yes, if we can

‘admit all three of these, please.

‘JUDGE MEEHAN:

Any objections?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No objections, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN :
Hearing none, Complainant Exhibit C is
admitted. And Mr. Dawson, any guestions?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Yes; Your Honor.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. I am very confused by --- I'm trying to find where

amongst all these pages and columns of numbers these

totals come from. I am at a total loss as to where

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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~«« ag I understand from what you just testif:ed,

you're claiming that essentially, you have been

over-bhilled in the amount of $887.02; is that what
your testinony was?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

I dont'ts believe that's a fair

characterization. I believe that she --- the
testimony, Your Honor, was that she believes she owes
16897.02 and is prepared to pay that. That's what she

|~~~ she's not been over-billed that. That's how much

she owes and is prepared to pay for the serxvice that's

been provided to her.

"ATTORNEY DAWSON:
Can you provide --- point me in the

direction of where on these documents that she comes

|up with that number? I'm juSt -<«- I can't find them.

I don't know where that number comes from,.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Do you want to =---?

A. Do you want me to explain it to you?

'BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. well, I think I need an explanation.
A Okay.

Q. I just cvan't ---.

A

Okay. If you can ---.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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e The problem that I have is T can't find those

numpars.,

1. ©Okay. If you take the first page of Exhibit A,

and it starts 10/9 of 2002, it starts with the

beginning balance of $517.40. $517.40 was hbaxen from

Exhibit B, second line up from the customer usage

report that your company supplied to me, which started
with the $517.40. Okay? And then the next current

month bill is $46.37, so you add that in. And then

there was a payment of $29, go you subtract $29, and a

payment of $12.76, so you subtract $12.76. The next

column over is the 1.25 percent late fee per month on

the printout, which is Exhibit B, that T.W. Phillips

supplied. For that month, there i1s no late fee. 1In

'+he next column is late fee on actuwal bill, the bill

that I received. I don't have that bill, so that's
why there's a question mark there. I can't say one
way or the other. So the actual amount due with the

credit, which would be the adjustment and payment

‘column, is $522.01. And the amount that was actually

on the bill is 5523.01, so it's within a buck.

Next column is you take the $522.01 and

add $155.74, and then subtract the $12.72 and subtract

the other payment of $332. There's no late fee on the

printout, and again, I can't speak for the bill

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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because I don't have it. So the total should be

1$332.92, not $636.99 that was on the actual bill.

Then in December you add the next current
month's charges. It just reads left to right like
Engligh. You add the $234.33. You subtract the

$12.76. You subtract the $37. ‘There's no late fee.

‘Again, I don't own the actual bill. The total is

$517.56, The T.W. Phillips bill was $526.56. I can't

{account for their extra $9 there.

Then in January when you add $286.44 to
the $517.56, you subtract the $12.76 payment4and you
subtract the $837 payment. Again, there's nothing on

the printout, but on the actual bill, I don't have it,

'so I can't attest to that. At that point, there

should have been a credit of §45.76.

Then you go down to February and you add
in $392.89, and at that poin:, I was assﬁred,that if T
turned in the bill for the s:tcove, it would he credited

to my account. So I subtracted the $60.84, which

would give me a credit of $102.70. And then you

subtract the $12.76 and the $30 payment, and I would

have had & bill of $243.43, not the $306.37 that's on

the bili -~- on the actual bill, which I dont't know

where they come up with the difference in the money.

Then you add on March's bill, which is

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'$315.97 and you subtract a $314 payment, and you get a

bill of $245.490, not‘the'$592*34 that's on the actual

b1ll. And you just follow that on through. And when
you get down to May, which is where the yardwork was,
you'll see the 3513.60, which was the yardwork. If
that had been credited, then I would have had a crédit
of $52.46, not a bill of $494.08.

Then the next line for June, you wouid

‘add the $52.72. You would subtract the $95 grant and

‘the $95 matching fund. I didn't include the late fees

because I didn't believe they were appropriate. And I
should have had a credit of $18%.74, not $552.98. And
if you follow that on down through, you'll see there

should have been a credit and there were payments.

They're all accounted for.

And then down in August 18th of '04,
which is, like, two inches from the bottom thexre, T.W.
Phillips shut oflf my gas even though, if'yéu lock, 1
would have only had‘a bill of $185.15, not'$1,313, at

which point I had to pay them $650, which waskmy

entire budget, to get it turned back on. And at that
vpozht, if you follow it over, you‘ll see I should have

‘had a credit of $464.

The next month's bill is $88.83, There

should have been a credit due. And at that point, I'd

 Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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have a credit of $376.02, not a bill for $1,252.60.

The next column down, and this is one

"that somebody's going to have to explain to me, after

they shut the gas off, they turned it back on from
Sepﬁember‘let through 10/12, which was 21 davys. I

got a bill for $62. At that point, I would have still

'had a credit. And then I got a bill for seven days

for the same $62.99. So it's like the $62.99 covered

three times the amount just prior to that. At that

point, I would still have had a credit.

And it just reads right to left. And at

that point ---. Pardon? I mean left to right. And

at that point, if you actually add the current month's
¢harges, and I did this three times to make sSure my
3l numbers were correct, if you add that column and you

 don't inelude the $50 reconnect fee, which I believe

is inappropriate,.the total billed was $5,848.61.

That's 5-8-4-8.61. And the amount of adjustments and

payments is $5,810.80, only $40 difference,.

Q. Where are those numbers? I can’'t find them on the
pages ---.

A, Add them to the bottom. I didn't put those on

there, but I did this last night.

Q. That's one of the problems. You're going through

this and the copies that were submitted with the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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complaint, they're cut off and I just can't find the

numbers you're referring to. Maybe we can cut this

short. I think I gyather general_.y the ccmpound

various areas where you have some disagreement, but

can you show me where on these pages you've come up

with this $697.02, which I understood you to believe

the amount that your current bill should be reduced

by?

| A Ckay. If you continue and you follow as I

explained reading left to right, it has all the
payments and all the credits. If you go down the
second column frem the left ---.

Q. That's the problem. You're referring to things on

the left. The pages 1 have that were attached to the

complaint, I've got a column of numbers that are

attached to a page full of handwritten explanation, so
I*m not sure which columns you're even referring to.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Mr. Cawson, she was reading from what we
identified and admitted earlier as Complainant's
Exhibit A.

ATTORNEY DAWSCN:

I understood that to be the documents
that have been attached to her complaint.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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No.

'A. This was the document I dropped off at the office.

JUDGE MEEHAN

Excuse me. This was a packet cf

'documents which were received here at wmy office on May

19th, 2006. _And it was a two-page --- well, actually,
they were taped together, marked pagevcne, page two, -
beginning October 9, 2002, anc going'thrdugh April

18th, 2006. And with that was the customer usagé

report, the computer printout, from August 20, 2002,

to August 19, 20C4, which we identified aﬁd admitted
és Compiainant‘s Exhibit B. And a series of monthly
bills, which were identified and admitted as
Campiainant’s Exhibit C. So when she‘S'rca&ing the
numbers, shefs,reading from that two-page large
handwritten sheet, and not what was attached to the
complaint.

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. Okay. I was confused because :here‘are appareﬁtly

more columns that appear on the documents that were

attached to the ccmplaint than appeared on the
two-page spreadsheet that you're referring to.
A. When you said you were having a hard time

understanding it originally, I went back and put the

lines in since they were blue and they didn't show up

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service,*lnc.
; (814) 536-8908 .
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on your copy, and that's what I dropped off at the
office, probab1y at least two days before the Judge
got his so it Was‘clearer for yduyt@ read.

Q. Okay; I don't think it's necessary to gd further
in detail line by line. |

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

I think, Your Honcr, it would be more
efficient for us to simply present our testimony where
we can explain and why there is a disagreement.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. Before we do that, then let
me ask, Mr. Kubit, any Redirect?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

I do have a few guestions on Redirect,
Your Honor. Thank you.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Ms. Kirkpatrick, did you have an opportunity to

review the documents that the gas company has asked to
be marked as Exhibit D? &And ycu heard the testimony
of Mr. Colbert about having gotten the wage and other

income information. Do those records accurately

reflect what your income was for that period of time?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Ko. The first one or two might, but after that,

IO,

Q. Okay. How is it that T.W. Phillips was kept aware

of what your financial situation is for purposes of

EHF?

A. When I first applied, they ask you, you know, what
you spend on the monthly things. And I believe that's

correctly shown on the first one.

Q. Just answer my question, please. How is it that

that information is -=-- do you supply that information

régularly to T.W. Phallips?

B. Sporadically at best.

:Q‘ Do they inquire of you a new answer or do you have
an obligation to continue to supply the information to
them?

'B. No, there's no requirement to routinely do it.

and some of these, I have no clue where they got it

because they didn't get it from ne.

¢. ©On the times when the informaticn was given ---

was provided to T.W. Phillips, was it on the telephone

21ior wasgs it something you stoppe& in the office ~-~-7?2
22 |4, Phone.

23{Q. It was on the phone? And you talked to a clerk?
24|n Yes. |

25}0. All right.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you. 1 don't have any more
guestions for you.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Anything furthexr for Ms. Kirkpatrick?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Ng, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

‘All right. Mr. Dawson?

ATTORNEY DAWSON:
I would like to call Jennifer Jones.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right.

G e e dm a w R M ab we e e WG N e e A S e e S R M ee e ek R e e e A e e aE e e S e B ek B e i e e R e e e G

JENNIFER JONES, BAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

| BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

‘Q. Okay. Could you state your name for the record,
please? | |
A. Jennifer Jones.

0. And you are employed by T.W. Phillips; is that
correct? o

A Yes,
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Q. What ig your position?

A. TI'm the director of consumer affairs.

Q. And would you briefly describe your

responsibilities in that position?

Al T oversee the credit collection and customer

service areas as well as the universal service

program.

0. As such, are you familiar with T.W. Phillips’ gas

gservice to Carol Kirkpatrick --~

A. Yes, I am.

Q. --=- at her residence? Have you examined documents

that Mg. Kirkpatrick submitted to the Commission as

her formal complaint against T.W. Phillips?

A Yes.
Q. This particular document? And have you examined
further the additional documents that Ms. Kirkpatrick

delivered to T.W. Phillips' office in mid-May of this

 year?

A, Yes.
(Defendant’'s Exhibit A marked for
identification.)

'BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

'Q. 1'd like for you to refer to a decument that T.W.

Phillips had identified as T.W. Phillips Exhibit A,

and ask you to identify that, please.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A This is information that was provided from Carol

Kirkpatrick as part of her complaint.

ATTORNEY DAWSON :

And I believe, Your Honor, these two

pages consgtitute at least a part of Complainant

Exhibit B. They are two pages of handwritten notes

that were contained within the complaint.

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. Are these true and correct copies of the formal
complaint to which you referred?
A. Yes.

Q. Now, would you please look at the first c¢f the two

Ahandwritten pages of notes? Do you understand

paragraph one of these notes to question the

appropriateness and accuracy of the penalties or late

charges that T.W. Phillips assessed‘against the

Complainant’'s gas bills from September of 2003 through
June of 2604?

A. Yesg, it does.

Q. Hag T.W. Phillips billed the Complainant for gas

gservices inaccurately or incorrectly in the respect

including because of the late fees and penalties on

her.bills from September of 2003 to June of 20042

A. No. T.wW. pPhillips' bills to the Complainant have

' been correct and accurate, including the late fees

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
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that were charged on her gas bills from September of

2003 through June of 2004.

Q. In your view, is there any justification for the

elimination of the late fees that were charged against

'the Complainant's bills during that period?

A No.
Q“ Have you also had én opportuhityrto review cépiés
of T.W. Phillips' bills to the Complairnant that were
sentkto her from September of 2003 to April of 20047?
A, Yes, 1In fact, the Complainant herself delivered
copies of her bills for September 2003 to April of
2004 to ocur office on May 16th of 2006.
(Defendant's Exhibit B marked for
identification.)
BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:
0. Okay.' I'd 1ike you to refer to the d0¢uments that
T.W. Phillips has identified fbr purposes of this
proceeding as T.W. Phillips Exhibit B,fﬁhich consists

of eight pages. And would you please identify these

'documents, please?
,A,k Yes. >~ These are copies o¢f the bills --- the front

part of the bill that Carol Kirkpatrick dropped off at

our office.

Q. And these are copies of the front part of T.W.

Phillips bills issued to her during the period in

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (B14) 536-8508




423

e o ~3 R

65 |

gquegtion; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And are these true and ccrredt, to the best of

your knowledge?

LA, Yes.
Q. Now, would you explain exactly what these

decuments are, what they consist of?

A. wWell, they're one side of the monthly gas bills

from T.W. Phillips that we sent to Carol Kirkpatrick

for service to her residence at 122 West Pearl Street

in Butler from September 2003 through April of 2004.

lo. oOkay. I'd ask you, please, to look at the first

page of Exhaibit B and explain, what period doesgs that

bill come from?

A. This covers the period from August 20th of 2003

through September 15th of 2003.

Q. And what is the total bill amount that is shown on

this bill?

A, $497.55, as it's shown in the lower right-hand

corner of the page.

Q. Are there any late charges assessed as part of

this b1117?
AL Yes. In the upper right~hand corner of the page,
| the bill shows the unpaid balance from the préviOus

{ikill, and that unpaid balance was $440.80, and a late

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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charge of $20.

Q. And what is T.W. Phillips'™ late Charge?

A. Cur tariff states that the residential customers

lare c¢harged a late fee of 1.25 percent per month on

the unpaid balance.

Q. Is the $20 late charge that is shown on the

September 2003 bill ~--- the bill for usage from

‘September 15th, '03 --- from August 20th, '03 to

September 15th, '03, 1.25 percent of the unpaid

'balance?

A. No. It includes the 1.25 percent late charge and
the unpaid balance, but it also includes all of the

accumuiated late charges from prior months that

- remained unpaid.

|Q. Would you explain how that penalty is calculated?

A, Yes. The best way to explain it is to refer to
the specific information on the bill. If you notice

the final account balance on the September of 2003

bill, it's $497.55. and if you look at the next month

' --- at the next bill for the month ehding October 20th

of 2003, the balance from the last »ill in the upper
right-hand corner is $482.29, The difference between
thege two numbers iz $15.26, and that's the

accumulated unpaid late charges. The current portion

of the late charge is 1.25 percent of the balance from

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the last bill, or $6.03, which is $482.29 times 1.25
percent. We do not charge late fres on late fees. So
the accumulated unpaid late éharges are deducted from

the pricr balance before the current late fee is

'calculated‘ Now, if you add the accumulated unpaid
late charge of $15.26 to the current month late charge

of $6.03, you'll have $21.29, which is the total late

charge assessed on the OCtober of 2003 bill.

Q. So you're referring to the numbers which appear on
the upper right-hand corner of the second page of
Exhibkit B; is that correct? |

A Yes.

Q. All right. Now, is the November 2003 late charxge

that shows on the next bill calculated in the same

way’?

A. Yeg. Every bill uses the same method. &And I'll

explain the November 2003 calculations the same way.

The final account balance on the lower right-hand

corner of the October bill is 5604.70. If you
subtréCt from that amount the $583‘60 shéwn on the top
of the November bill as the balance from the last
bill, thé differencé is $21.10.

Qi’ So that number is the number that appears in the
upper right-hand corner of the November, that $583.607

An ) Yesn

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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10. Okay.

A, Now, the difference, that $21.10 that I was
saying, is the accumulated unpaid late charge. The
current month late charge is §7.30, which; again, we
calculate by multiplying 1.25 percent times the
$583.60, which is the balance from the last bill that

‘remains unpaid. Adding that $21.20 to $7.30 yields
$28.40, which is --- I'm sorry. Adding the $21.10 to

the $7.30 gives . you the $28Q4G, which is the total

late charge shown on the November 2003 bill.

And every bill calculates the late charge

the same way. They've all been correctly and

accurately calculated in accordance with T.W.

Phillips's taxiff.

Q. So is it accurate to say that the reason why the

late charges that show up on these bills ig different

from the late charges that are set forth in the

customer usage reports is that the customer usage

repots dc¢ not include the accumulated late charges for

each month? Ts that the reason for the difference?

A, Correct. It just shows the late chargé for each

monthly period. And if you added them all together,
you would have cthe accumulated monthly --- you'd have

| the accumulated late charges.

Q. Okay. BAnd is it true then that each of the --- if

Sargent’g Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you go through that same calculation, you would

confirm the accuracy of the late charges that show up

on each of the remaining bills that comprise part of

Exhibit B: ig that COrrect?
A, Yes.

Q. Based uporn your testimony, is there any

{justification for the elimination of the late charges

that have been assessed against the Complainant?

ATTCRNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, I'm going to object to the

form of the question. This calls for a legal

‘conclusion which is ultimately for the Court to

determine.
| ATTORNEY DAWSON:
Allow me to rephrase it.
'BY ATTORNEY DAWSON: |

Q. Based upon your knowledge of the manner in which

T.W, Phillips calculates the late charges tkat are

included --- have been included on the bille issued to

the Complainant, Ms. Kirkpatrick, do you see any

justification for the elimination of the late charges?

A. No. We've calculated them properly each month in
accordance with our tariff.
Q. Okay. Are there times when customers are penalty

exempt?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Yes. When a customer is or a budget payment or is

enrolled in the Energy Help Fund program or on a

| payment arrangement, and they're low-income customers,

we do not charge them penalties.

Q. pid any of these circumstances apply to the

Complainant from September of 2003 through May of

20047

A. No, not during that pericd.

Q. Has the Complainant ever been penalty exempt under

those rules?

A, Yes. When she was an Energy Help Fund
participant, from April of 2002 through May of 2003,

and then again when she --- you know, when she'd been

subject to payment arrangements from time to time.

Q. Now, would you describe T.W. Phillips' Energy Help

Fund and the benefits it has for T.W. Phillips

customers --- eligible customers?

A. The Energy Help Fund program is designed as a T.W.
Phillips customer assistance program. And what it
does is when customers make on-time monthly payments

---. Well, first of all, they receive a reduced rate

'depending on what tiexr their income falls in in our

program. The tiers range from 0 to 50 percent, 51 tc
100 percent, and 101 to 150 percent of the federal

poverty level. So depending on what tier they're in

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
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dictates what discounted rate they'll receive. So

when they're in the Energy Help Fund program, they

receive a discounted rate, which is a lowér monthly

budget payment program. And then as long as they make
that payment on time each month and in full, then they
‘also receive an arrearage forgiveness component. And

lall customers who are 0 to 150 percent of the federal

poverty guidelines are eligible.

Q.  All right. And you were here previéuslyfduring
tne testimmny of Bryan Colbert; were you not?

A, Yeg, 1 was.

Q. And was Mr. Colbert's testimony correct insofar as

the T.W. Phillips requirements of customexrs who

participate in the Energy Help Fund program?

A,  Yes.
Q. Now, is there an'unpaid balance on the

Complainant's gas service account presently?

A Yes. Currently the outstanding unpaid balance is
$2,223.65, and all of it is past due. The April bill
of $287.47 was due on May 17th, but we haven't

received any payment,

(Defendant's Exhibit C marked fcf_

identification.)

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Q. 1'd like to refer you, please, to a document

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘that's been identified for purposes of this proceeding

ag T.W, Phillips Exhibit €, and ask you to identify

that document, please.

A, This is a customer usage report of Carol

' Kirkpatrick's account,

0. And was this prepared at your direction?
A Yes.

0. And is the information contained in it true and

correct, to the best of your knowledge?
A Yes, it is.

|0. Making reterence to Exhibit C, would you briefly

evaluate the‘Complainant‘s payment history?

A. Well, her payment history is very spotty. The

large past due balance indicates that she's not paying

for her gas service in a timely manner.

Q. When did the Complainant last make a payment on

her gas service?

A. T.W. Phillips last received a payment from the

iCc‘m‘plainant on November 18th, 2005, in the amount of

$84.56.

Q. Have there been other credits against her account

in the intervening months?

A. Well, we received an $818 payment on her account

from Enexgy Assistance on November 22nd of 2005, and

we received another $600 payment from Crisis on April

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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11th of 2006.

Q. All right. Now, you were here also during Ms.

| Kirkpatrick's testimony; were you not?

A. Yes.

 Q. And did you hear her testimony where she was

discussing what she referred to as the anniversary

grants?

AL Yes.

Q. And do you recall that she testified that she had,
as a result of the problems that she described, loss

of the benefit of these anniversary grants? Would you

explain what these grants were? And I'm referring

'specifically to ---. Let’s take a loock at the

spreadsheet supplied by the Complainant. And let's
see. Where is it? I guess it's identified for the
first time in July of 2003, where she makes reference

to a --- I guess it's June of 2003 --- makes reference

to a $95 match and a $95 grant, ---

A. Uh-huh (yes).

0. ~«~ which she was entitled to back in July of
2003. And then it's referred to again in July of 2004
and July of 2005 on the same exhibit, And it's

identified by the Complainant as ar. amount that she

could have been entitled to but for the actions of

T.W. Phillips. Would you, first of all, going back to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Iinc.
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July of 2003, explain wnhat these two $95 granits are,
where they come from, how they came abocut?

A. ~ Well, they, I believe, are actually Dollar Energy

'Pund,grants.
Q. Would you describe that?

A. "I think wkat she's saying --- and I'm a little bit

confused because there are no bonus grants that are
'given in the Energy Help Fund program. There are no
extra grants.

Q. Are you aware of anything referred to as an

anniversary grant that people are automatically

entitled to?

A, No. There's no anniversary grants. But I was

' thinking what she may have thought was that it was a

Dollar Energy Fund grant or something like that, but
that's samethihg that she would,havé to apply for each

year. It's not a grant that'g automatically given to

any customer.

Q. Had she made an application in 2004 or 2005 for a
Dollar‘Energy Fund grant, might she have been eligible
to receive it? |

A, She may have been, but that would have been
determined by Dollar Energy Fund, hot by T.W. |
Phillips. L |

Q. Okay. So as far as the grant that showed up as

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servace, Inc.
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having beén received by her --- or credited to her
account back in --- that shows up in the line
identified as June of 2003,,are‘those Dollar Energy
Fund grants’that are referred to there? |
A, 1 think that that's what she's referring to.

Q. Okay. But you're not aware of any - --?

AL Because there's no anniversar rant .
; Y

Q. You're not aware of any other grants that she

would have been automatically entitled to receive but

' for any actions of T.W. Phillips?

A. No. 1In fact, in looking back to the customer
usage report that was supplied back in '03, that

$95 «--. | S

Q. You're referring to the exhibit that was provided

««- the documents that were delivered to the Judge and

to T.W. Phillips on May 15th of 2006?

A, Yes. If you look down through here, you see that
~=-= well, if you look on thé second column from the
right, the payment column, on July 7th, there were two

payments posted of $95 each. Those were'actually

'Dollar Energy Fund grants. And that's something that

Caxol would have applied for in 2003 that she would

not have automatically received again in subsequent

years. It's a‘grant that she has to apply for each

year from the Dollar Energy Fund. And with respect to

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the Energy Help Fund program, there are no anniversary |

Q. Okay. Now, another quesLion that came up during
the course of Ms. Kirkpatrick’s testimony pertaiﬁed co'
a quegtidn she had as to the bills that were rendered
in October of 2004. Specifically, she identifies one
bill that was for gas service for a 21—day7period
between September 21lst, 2004 and October 12th, 2004,
and then a bill that was rendered for a second period,
a shorter petiod extending‘from October 13th, 2004 to
October 20:th, 2004. Would you explain those bills and
the reasons for the same amounts and explain what
happened with respect to those -

AL Uh~-huh (yes).

Q. --- bills during that month of 20047

|a. on September 21lst, 2004, T.W. Phillips obtained an

actual meter reading of 539, and billed the

Complainant for 7 MCF in the amount of $88.83. On

October 12th, T.W. Phillips -~-~.

Q. Could I back up for a second? In getting this

information, are you referring to T.W. Phillips

Exhibic 7

B Yes, I am.

' ATTORNEY DAWSON:

'S0 Your Honor, Ms. Jones 1is referring

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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gpecifically to the information that 1s’contained on
T.W. Phillips Exhibit ¢, the customer usage report for
the period in September and October of 2004.

BY ATTORNEY DAWSON:

0. TI'm sorry. Continue, please.

A. Ckay. Then on October 12th of 2004, T.W. Phillips

obtained an actual meter reading of 544 and billed Ms.

| Kirkpatrick 5 MCF for $66.77. On October 20th, T.W.

Phillips estimated her gas usage at a read of 549,
estimating that 5 MCF had been used, and so again the

bill was $66.77 because our rate hadn't changed. And

| the reason that they were so closely xelated and therxe

wasn't the normal, you know, 30-day cycle there, was

| because her service had been shut off and then

regtored.

1 Q. Okay. And what happened in the subsequent month?

A, Tn the next month, from October 20th through her

|normal billing cycle of November 18th, T.W. Phillips

obtained an actual meter reading at 563 and billed for

14 MCPF in the awmount of $175.38.

{0. So in other words, is it correct in saying that
there was an accurate reading of her actual usage
between October'i2th, 2004 and Névember ig8th, 2004

| that was reflected accurately in the billings that she

| received?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| A. Sure. That's the routine meter reading schedule,

and you know, how cstimated bills work themselves out
when the next actual is taken and verifies the

accuracy of the billing.

0. Okay.k Thank you. Now, you also were present, I

believe, during Ms. Kirkpatrick's testimony concerning

the dispute that existed between T.HW. Phillips and her

relative to restoration work in front of her residence

in Butler; 18 that correct?

Yy Yes.
11Q. Do you agree that there was a dispute between T.W,
Phillips and Ms. Kirkpatrick concerning that issue?

AL There was, but I believe that was resolved.

Q. Do you agree with --- or do you accept and agree
with Ms. Kirkpatrick's confention that she was told by
T.W. Phillips that she would be reimbursed for the
amount that she incurred to repair the,~-— for the

regtoration work that she had done in front of her

house?
A. No.
Q. Doeg T.W. Phillips have a prag¢tice ---? In your

‘experience as T.W. Phillips' director of customer
service, are you aware of a practice whereby T.W.

'Phillips would credit the account of a customer with

reépect to bills and expenses that the customer claims

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'are due them as a resul: of matters outgide of their

gas service?

A, No. The only thing on T.W. Phillips' gas service
Bbill are gas sexrvice charges. "Anything else would be

handled separately in a different area.

Q. So would there be an occasion where, using this
dispute as an example, where an amount claimed by a
cugtomer that is owed by the company Zfor the
restoration work in front of her house wouid be
applied and credited against her gas bill?

A, No.

Q. And why is that?

A. Because again, the gas bill is only related to

natural gas service charges. It's not related to any

other kxind of billing or credits.
Q. Okay. BAnd was this dispute ultimately resolved

through a separate proceeding before a wmagistrate

'whereby T.W. Phillips ultimacely did pay Ms.

kKirkpa:rick for a portion of her claims with respect
to that separate action? Is that true?

A. Yes.‘

Q. Now, you also‘heard testimony frem Ms.
Kirkpatrick, I believe, concérning T.W. Phillips®
'gathering of income dand expense information from her.
Wwould you briefly describe T,W. Phillips? practice and

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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procedure in terms of maintaining current records as

to the income, monthly income and expenses of its

customers, particularly those who would be eligible to

veceive assistance from various programs?

A. Sure. That's part of our customer service and

corlector training program that we have for any new

|employee that's going to work in our customer service

department. And in accordance with Chapter 5§

regulations cf the Pennsylwvania Code, the company is
required to update income and expense informatian

every time they talk to a customer regarding their

Ipast due bill. So all of that income and expense
|information that T.W. Phillips gathered on Ms.

| Kirkpatrick's account was taken by a customer service

representative from information that Carol would have

{given to that representative while discussing her past

due bill.

Q. And referring specifically to the documents that

| have been produced by T.W. Phillips and identified as

T.W. Phillips Exhibit D, would you explain the actual

procedure that a customer service - -- in terms of

gathering and recording the income and expense

information that they obtain from a customer in

question?

A. Sure. The first thing that the representative

;Safgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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does 18 ask how many people live in'thekhouseholdt In

Carocl's case, she had told the representative that

there was just herself. And then the representative

would ask what her age was. And in May of --- she was
18 ~-- orxr, I'm sorry, she was 46 years old. The

representative would then ask if there were any

 medical conditions existing in the household. There

were none at that time. The representative then goes
through the monthly income, asking the customer what
monthly income she has available to them and where

that income is coming from so that, you know, whatever

ithe cugtomer would tell the representative, the

amount, and then thé'representative would say, is that

from wagés or, you know, where doeskthat'money‘come
from? And the customer then answers them and that's
howkwe got them.

We hava‘a screen set up in our system so that all
of the guestions are right‘there in front of the |
representative so that they'kndw -~~~ they just go

through the page and ask, you know, how many people

'live in the house, how many adults, how many children,

what are their ages, special medical conditions, what
is your monthly income, what is the source of that
income, and then what are your monthly expenses? And

we ask for their rent or their mortgage payment, what

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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they spend on food, what they spend on electricity,
their telephone bill, the water billf the sewage bill,
any medical bills that they're making payments on, any
cay paymentskthat they have, what they spehd in |

gasoline each month, what they spend for homeowners!'

insurance or renter's insurance each month, what their

car insurance is each month, if they have any personal
IOans,vwhat the Qarbage bill is, the céble bill and
what their charge cards S what payments they're
making on their éharge cards each month so that we can

determine whether they have --- what their ability to

pay is.
‘Q‘ ‘And as they gather this information, do they

| simply enter Lhe data as it's received during the

course of that conversation? |

A, Yes. The fepresentative is just typing it right
onto that screen. ' .

Q. And are che pages to which you aie’réferring part
of Exhibit B, are they simply printouts of those

screens that were gathered and completed, filled out

by the customer service representative who gathered

the information you described?
A. Exactly. That's exactly what our screen is. This
is just a print screen of exactly what the

representative is looking at so that they know what

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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guestions to ask. And then the system automatically
updates what their total incbme is minus their totél
expenses and what amount is left over. And then it
also automatically calculates for the representative

what level of income they are so that the

representative can 6ffer them a payment arrangement in

accordance with PUC guidelines.
0. Now, is the frequency with which this information

was gathered from Ms, Kirkpatrick during that period

from March of 2002 to January of 2003 --- and I

believe there were six or eight different specific
| sp

occasions when the information was gathered. Is that

typical of T.W. Phillips' practice in terms of the

frequency of gathering that information_frdm cﬁstomers
who are_participating in cne or another of the
agsistaﬁce programs available to them?

A. Well, as far as typical goes, I would saY-this is
more than what we normally gather. It's gathered in
accordance with collection procedures. 8o every'time
we get into a collection situation where we'wve had to
send out a ten-day Cermination notice and the customer

calls in, then we update income and expense

infarmation to determine whether or not there's been a

gignificant change in circumstances, and if we need to

offer them a new payment arrangement or if we would

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|continue to collect on the current payment

arrangement. So each, you know, amount of updates

18 ~--.

0. Varies with the circumstances for each customer,

in other words?

A Correct.

Q- Would there ever be an occasion where a customer

service representative for T.W. Phillips would

complete the income and expense informatior that

you've described without gathering that information

specifically from the customer in guestion?

AL No, never. There is never any reason tLo.

O. So are you confident, based upon your knowledge of

the practice and procedures that T.W. Phillips follows

and the information that's contained in the documents

'set forth in Exhibit D, that these ali represent

' various times during that four-year period when T.W.

Ph1llips customer service representatives spoke with

and obtained the requested income and expense

information and related information from Carol

Kirkpatrick?
A Yes, I am. As my responsibility, as I indicated

earlier, as director of consumer affairs, you know,

Tm responsible to make sure that these folks are

properly trained and to monitor their calls from time

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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to trime ro make sure that they're accurately

performing their job.

(). Ms. cones, do you agree and concur with Mrx.
Colbert's testimeny previously that Ms. Kirkpatrick's

¢laim that gshe ig entitled to be credited $12.76 a

month essentially from April cf 2004 «-- or 2002 to

the present for credit that she would have been
ﬁentitled to had she been an Energy Help Fund

participant during that entire time --- daryou agree

tnnat that's an appropriate credit against her account?

A. No, I do not.

Q. And would you explain your position on that?
A. She didn't make the necessary payments, you know.

It's explained to the customer upon entry into the

‘pragram very clearly that those credits are given each

time a monthly payment is received on time and in full

from the customer. You only get that credit on

‘cugtomer payments, not on any kind of agency payments

or any other money. So Carol does not make the

required payment. Therefcre, she was removed from the
program. She's not owed those credits in any way,
' shape or form.

0. Okay. One other item that came up during Ms.

Kirkpatrick’s tegtimony I‘d like you to address

pertaining to reconnection fees. First of all, would

Sargent s Court Reporting Service,'inc.
(814) 536-8908
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you explain what a reconnection fee is and how much

'T.W. Phillips has charged for those services?

A. Ckay. The reconnection fee is charged to a
customer whose gas service has been shut off for

bagically violation of our tariff in some way, whether

it's been shut off for non-payment or because they

didn't supply a contract, or non-access to their

meter. In Carol's case, I believe it was shut off for

‘non-payment. The reconnection fee for all residential
accounts, no matter what the circumstances behind the

‘shucoff, is 850.

Q. Ckay. Can you identify the point in time when Ms.

Kirkpatridk‘s gas service was shut off during the

period that we're discussing, since the spring of

20027

A. Well, it was shut off on 9/15 of '03, the 15th and

the 16th of 2003, and then it was shut off again

GQecteber 1zth through the 13th of 2004.

Q. KNow, does that show up --- referring specifically

to the 2004 shutcff and restoration, is that reflected

in the information that's contained on T.W. Phillips

Exhibit C7?
'A. Yes. Because you can gee in Exhibit C where the
billing period from 9/21 to 10/12 was less than the

normal billing cycle, and that's because on 10/12, the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicé,ylnc.
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gas service was shut off for non-payment.  And then
again, there was another bill issued on 10/20 that

would have been in the normal course of that billing

cycle, If her gas hadn't been shut off and gone back

on in that time period, there wouldn't be that bill on

10/12. That was a final bill.

0. Okay. So in your view, was the reccnnection fees

tthat were charged during the occasions you wmentioned

in September of 2003 and October 2004 juétified by the

clircumstances in this case?

A. Yes. And again, they're in accordance with our

tariff as approved by the Publiec Utility Ccmmisgsion.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Your Honor, I believe that's all the

‘questions I have for this witness. I would now move,

please, for the admission of T.W. Phillips Exhibits A,

B, C, D, E and F, recognizing that some of those
overlap with exhibits that have been introduced by the
Plaintiff in this case. But just to make sure we have

everything properly on the record, T would request the

admissgion of T.W. Phillips Exhibits A through F.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

Any objections?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

None, Your Honor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,'Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE MEEHAN :

T.W. Phillips Exhibits A through F then

are admitted. Mr. Kubit?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you, Your Honor. Just one guestion

for Ms. Jones.

CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Q. Ma‘am, the $2,223,55 that T.W. Phillips claims is

still due, that includes all late fees, reconnection

fees, et cetera; is that,correct?

A. That does not include the reconnection fees

because reconnection fees have to be paid in order to
be reconnected, so we've collected the $50

reconnection fees. But it does include all of the

' late charges, vyes.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

. Thank you, ma‘'am, I don't have any more
gquestions for you.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. Is there anything further
anyvone wants to present before we conclude tcday's
hearing? All right. Hearing none =--.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

I'm sorry. . Was that\directed at both

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 :
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Coungel, Your Honor, or just Mr., Dawson?

JUDGE MEEHAN :

That was directed at both.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Your Honor, the only thaing we would add
ig, and I don't know how much utility it will serve,

but we did suppiy, albeit yesterday, Mr. Dawson and

{the Court with a copy of Ms. Kirkpatrick's 2005

original and amended tax returns asg well as
documentation from the welfare vffice regarding her
 food stamps, and we'd ask those to be‘admitted into
the record. |

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Let me --~,

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

and I think that'd bekComplainant‘D.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

well, let's keep this séparate. Foxr the
tax --- calendar year --- tax year 2005, the tax
’returns we'ii identify as Complainant’é Exhibit D.
And the printout headed CIS budget authorization will
be Complainant‘s Exhibit E, And let wme ask, Mr..
VDawsdn, any objections?
| (Cpmplainant'skgxhibits D and E marked

for identification.})

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Both documents then are

admitted. Anything further anydne wishes to bring up?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Those are the issues, Judge.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

Nothing furthex, Your Honor.

JUDGE MEEHAN :

All right. Well, let me ask before I

then, do either of you wish to purchase”

from the court reporter a copy of today's transcript?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

No, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY DAWSON:

No, Your Honor, we do not.

JUDGE MEEHAN:

All right. Well, then let me explain
It'11 be about three to four weeks, and I
from the reporter the typed copy of the

At that point, my practice is to send a

’very brief, basically one-page order informing the

the transcript has been received. And

since there are no further proceedings being scheduled

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8508
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or held in this case, I'11 formally close the récora.
That's an important date because under the Public
Utility Code, I have 90 days from the date the record
ig closed in which to have my decision prepared and

sent to the parties. It is mailed to you by the

Commission from its office in Harrisburg, and it will

come with a letter containing detailed instructions

how either of you may proceed to request Commission

| review of my Decision if either are dissatisfied with

it. Pay c¢lose attention to the instructions in the

lectter. If they're not followed exactly, the

Commigsion would not be required to review the

Decision I'll make in this case. Any question5‘0n4'
that?

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

"No, Judge. Thank vou.

JUDGE MEENAN :

All right. Then with that, we®ll
conclude today's hearing‘ I thank everyone for belng 
available.

ATTORNEY KUBIT:

Thank you,deur Honor. Thank you, Mr.
Dawson. |

* ok ok Kk ok kKR
HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:55 A.M.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536~-8908
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‘I hereby certify, as the
stenographic reporter, that the foregoing
proceedings were taken stenographically by
me, and thereafter reduced to typewriting
§ by me or under my direction; and that this
: transcript is a true and accurate record
to the best of my ability.
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ACCOUNT #: 3140128003 | CUSTOMER USAGE REPORT

KIRKPATRICK CAROL ‘ | -T muv m  INVESTIGATOR:
122 W PEARL ST BUTLER | | LI - b awm-

SERVICE NO  METER DEGREE LATE PAYMENT or PAY /ADJ |
7707 DAVS READING TR m@zmcxvqwcz ADC  DAYS* 8ILL AMOUNT DUE DATE PAY CHARGE ADJUSTMENT DATE BALANCE
8719704 29 512 € 1 03 23 2258 9715/04 00 150.00- 9/21/04  1.313.77
7/21/04 33 531 E 1 03 19 22.43  8/18/04 .00 U0 , 1.291°19
6/18704 29 530 A 3 10 27 43°97 7714704 200 300.00- 7707704 1.768.76
5720/04 29 527 E 7 24 148 86.21  6/16/04 20.39 300 00- 6703704 1,904 40
4721704 34 530 A 25 74 580 27238 5/15/04 21.74 00 1.796 44
3718704 28 438 31 111 723 334.71 4714704 1958 400.00- 4705704  1.904.48
2719704 29 464 A 58 200 1174 50951 3/17/04 19°13 100 00- 3/15/04 1,650 64
1721704 33 406 F 50 1.52 1176 516.30 2/18/04 12,65 00 1.028.44
12715703 30 356 A 37 1.23 890 38509  1/15/04 6.2 00 | 50592
11719703 30 319 € 21 ‘70 494 22243 12/16703 1,40 715.00-  12/09/03 834 43
10720703 34 598 A g 26 342 10112 11718703 7.30 00 604 .70
Gm/03 26 289 A 3 12 T3 41°49 10717703 603 ‘00 497 55
03 30 586 A 5 17 0 61.95 9719703 00 00 45606
7721703 32 281 E 1 03 10 2193 8716703 4774 00 o 389 37

o ‘ 95.00-%*  7/07/03

6/19/02 30 280 A 4 13 122 52.72  7/17/03 4.46 8500 7007703 552,98

5720763 29 276 E 9 31 25 9839  6/18703 6.18 100 29408

4751/03 32 367 A 23 3 446 167.35 5720703 100 50.90- 5/12/03 445 .69

3720703 28 544 34 121 839 315.97  4/17/03 00 314.00-  4/08/03 59234

5750703 a0 510 A 61 2 03 1264 392.89  3/20/03 0 30.00- 3/11703 30637

) T | 12.76-**  2/05/03 -
1/21703 33 149 49 1 48 1220 286.44  2/18/03 .00 837 .00~ 5704703 763.24
| 12 76-**  1/15/03

12/19/02 30 100 A 40 133 1000 234.33  1/16/03 .00 37.00- 1713703 526.56

, Y 5 12.76 ** 12711702 |
11/19/02 32 60 € 27 84 675 155.74 12717702 .00 332.00- * 12/10/02 636.99

| - 12 76-%* 11712702 |

10/18702 28 33 A 8 20 211 46.37 11/14/02 .00 35 00- 11708702 523.01
. e s ) Al 32 7R.*x 10710707 . ,

9720702 31 25 E T 03 5 "8.21 10717702 00 78.00-  10/09/02 517,40

8/50/02 32 %2 A 5 16 5 29718 9717702 00 557 00- 9704703 53419
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. AeterReading/Usage Information |

*

280 6/19/W® Actual
276 5/20/03 Bstimete
4. Metf in B0 DAYS

lonth.
~Monthi:
Hrant Usage:

ficcount Number: 3140128003
- Meter Number..: 000004493 ;
/ Gas Used At...: 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER

Mch ~ AVG TENP
47 | | 2002 69
34 ; , 9003  64°
r f | i
l : o . "

sl _t 1 REEEF
. IASONDITFMANS
ao02 2003

ﬂéEatimate& f=Actual ﬂuﬁustumer Read

Antual Usage: , 267 Mef
Average Monthly Usage: 2t Hot
'[ ____General Information W}

Natural Gas Distribution Cnmpan{ {NGDC)»

For the NGDC ?qrtxon of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 01l Co,

205 North Main St.

Butler, PA 16001

1-800-222-5101

www twphillips. con

Natural CGas Supplier (NGS)

2

& ¥ 0
C‘v92éf

&

&
PR wey
* : .

NGS Charges

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE

WE ARE NC LONGER ACCEPYING CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS
Commodity prices and charges are set by the Na
The Public Utaility Commission regulates distribution prices and services.
Your new charges inciude an estimated total State

Tax of § '

3.59

' [ ® Billing Information |
NGDC Charges:

Balance From Last Bill $+494.08
Late Charges +6.18;
Adjustments 0
Transfers 0
Payments Received 6]
Jistribution Charges: '
Customer Charge 11.00
Delivevy Charge ' 16.04
: 4 Hof & 40088
Gas Cest Aﬁ‘ustmémt o 11
, 4 Hef @ 1779
Commodity Charge ) 22.09
4 Hef 85,5284
Sales Tax @& 6.00% 2 98
Surcharge @ 0244 - .100R’
NGDC Charges: $+552.98
| S
’\‘ ‘Q.‘k
NGS Charges: % s
| | , '%58‘q vose
DOCUMENT =& 7724 O
; , A o A/P
Sy B s
FOLDER T Y
‘ L) a2

£

G
1 }y/’

0

$ 552,98

tural Gas Supplier you have chosen,

AL B
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FINAL BILL

=

[Meter Reading/Usage Informati

o BEAUING TTRERTT TATE —READ TYPE - - zﬁco LChargesi==
This Month: 289 “9/15/03  Actual ., ‘Balance. Fron, Last wwpw
Last Month: 2886 8/20/03  Actual : ‘m Late mnm&mmw PP
Current.- cmme“ 3. xow u,? wm DAYS Y ‘bau:mna_m:nm T .
’ . . Transferg™= " 7. .
. L mmwsm:nm. mmcmzmm .-
: xmwuamsw;w Service AR AN L et B ‘ e
Account Number:, m:owwmaow s nuwmgwwc?os»ovmhmmm
r . Mager Znammw. .1.000004493" 7. - ! : n:mﬁoam?d:mnm.ﬁ e :
- "Qas Used At. . :*122°W mm&mﬁ ma m.debmw mmwwcmﬁw Charge T 5t Tl
B TR - R R r«%wxzo @?...m m.::.:
: Mef Lo —— “e ><O emzm . , LT AR T
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NJ_J‘LX...}:.N»HW“‘W maat -Mu “»ﬁf.ﬂﬁi S S i . l..m . e, u._.J w !I.lil.;lll . i
i T . G L A LR ,..“.,un.ﬂu.ﬁ RV SO TR
| 7 "Annual Usage; Soo TR ep  NGDG! Chargéh s
B ?.mwmmm Monthly, cmmmm. LB Mef - i ; ,
1. - 2 - w: :
v DS _f .‘._mgom:m«m_ 5335:0 @_.,w, :
1 zmnuamw Gasy mew«pgﬁos Qouﬁm:, ,H..Azmvav =
LIRS ,H,,ow ‘the NGDC- %oﬂgou of “your:bi pn.boﬂ.w%
b CTLW. Phillips' Gas. m&n. 01l oo.u?f..,:; .
A5 U205 North Masn St B ets A RO B N
4. oc.Butler, PA 16001 - . -
i '1-800-22215101 ., . . - -
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ﬁ ‘Payment Will Not be ‘Taken Qut: by mmcnsmrh. L % o w«@,ﬁ.j e .
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[ Billing Information |
NGDC Charges: ;

Fris HMonth: J08 "

10720703 - Actual Balance From Last Bill $+482.29
Last Month: 289 9716703 Actual Late Charges +21.29
Current Usage: 9 Mef in 84 DAYS Adjusimenia 0
: Transfers 0
Payments Received 0
Account Number: 3140128003 Distribution Charges: ;
Meter Number .: 000004493 , Customer Charge , 11.00
Gas Used At...: 122 ¥ PEARL ST BUTLER Delivery menmm . 35.78
~ : _ 9 Mcf @ 3.97m , >
Mct AVG TEMP - : ; ; ,c,‘
: : Gas Cost >anm«smun - 1.50 L
; ; . 9 Mcf @ 1863 -
20038 52 Commodity Charge : 47,89
, : : ; 9 Hef @ - 5.2661
N .
7003 2003 Sales Tax @ 6.00% | 5.72
, " o o Surcharge @ L0244~ , .22CR
mxmmwmamnoa f=Actual snocmaosmw,wmmn !
Annual Usage: : 5 Mcf NGDC Charges $+604,70
Aversge Monthly Usage: 9 Mef
i General Information | NGS Charges:
Natural Gas Distribution ooavmdw {NGDC)
For the NGDC portion of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 0i} Co.
208 North Main St.
Butler, PA 18001
1-800-222-5101
ﬁﬁs‘daverywvm,nos
Natural Gas Supplier (NGS) N
NGS Charges , 0]
, TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE $ 604.70
pplier you have chosen,
d services,
e Tax of § 5.88 .
Please read your zoter bofwess 11718708 and 131792/08 and call 1-8B8-487-7085
and enter yeur read to avoid an estioated bill next month,
oy ok ad R R ki  raa R A L b




Billing Information

NGDC Charges:

310 11/19/03 Estimate Balance From Last Bill $+583.860 -
298  10/20/08 Actual Late Charges +28.40
21 Mef in 30 DAYS Adjustments : 0
, Transfers . 0
Payments Heceived 0
| Account Number: 3140128003 Distribution Charges:
Meter Number . .: 000004493 , Customer Charge o 11.00
Gas Used At...: 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER Delivery mvmamm ; B3.4%2
i i L ; 21 Mcf @  8.9726 &
Mcf | |  AvG TEMP: : 2
21 b . Gas Cort Adjustment 4,80 A
hE* A L : S . 21 Mcf @ .2047
17 2008 49 Commodity Charge 111.8638
wm. ] 21 Mef @  5.3189
HIl
‘ _ON | , ; |
003 2008 Sales Tax @ 6.00% : 12.59
‘ , . Surcharge @ L0244~ : .BICR
ﬁnmﬁaHEm«ma —u&aﬁ:mw gumsw«osmw Read :
Annual Usage: 30 Mef NGI'C Charges $+834.43
Average Meonthly Usage:. 15 Mef . , L
_r ~ General Information _ “ , NGS Charges:
Natural Gas Distribution Company (NGDC)
For the NGDC portion of your UHWV notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 01l Co. ,
205 North Main St.
Butler, PA 15001
1-800-222-5101
www . twphillips.com
’ Natural Cas Supplier (NGS)
‘ NGS Charges : , ‘ g
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE S 834.43

‘ m%rh»hﬁ 1A {&

WE ARE NO LONGER ACCEPTING CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS : ‘

Commodity prices and charges sre set by the Natural Gas Supplier you have chosen.
The Public Utality CommisSion regulates distributilon prices and services.

Your new charges incinde an estibuabted total State Tax of $  15.15
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Eﬁmq Reading/Usage _E.o::mno:q
L READING _READ DATE  READ TYPR -

v

This Honth: 356 12/19/03  Actual
Last Month: 319 11/19/03 Estimate
= Current Usage: 37 Mef in 30 DAYS

Account Numbaer: 3140128003
Heter Number: | : 0Q0004453

CGas Used Av...: 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER

zaww PR | AVG TEMP
a2l :
ww, r 2003 338’
11le |
6l |
OND

Qoa _ 2008

:nmwﬁwémwma J=Actual fl=Cus tomer Read

Annual Usage: ; - B7 Mcf
Average Menthly Usage: 22 Mof
h, General Information 4

Natural Gas Eistribution Ooev@aw (NGDG)
For the NGDC wodwpoa of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 0il Co.
205 North Main St.
Butler, PA 16001
1-800-222-5101
www.twphillips. com

Natural Gas Supplier {NGS)

%\tr«{u 1o

, i

WE ARE NO LONGER ACCEPTING CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS
Commodity prices and charges ars set by the Natur
The Public Utility CoomissSion regulates distribut
Your new charges include an estimated total State

[ Billing Information ]
NGDC Charges: : , ,
Balance From Last Bill $+808,25 -
Latae mewmmm +29,58
Adjustments 0
Transfers 0
Payuents Received -Thank You $-715.00
Distribution Charges: ;
Customer Charge , © 11,00
Delivery mamnmm ; 147.04
S37 Mef @ 8.9741
Gas Cost Adjustment ; 8 40
37 Mef @ .2%2690

Commodity Charge 197.175
37 Mt @ 58449

Sales Tax @ 6.00% 21.80

Surcharge @ 0244~ JQ0CR

NGDG Charges . . $+505.92

NGS Charges:

NGS Charges 0

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE 5 505.92

al Gas ‘Supplier you have chosety.
wn prices and services
Tax of 8 26.23 .

,fstvwmmmm reud your-heber between DI/21/04 and U1/26/04 und call 1-888-227-7335

and enter your read to avoid an estimated ball n

ext month,
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p.,%a \W§m~mﬁ.xmmnwnm\Cmmmm Information | .| Billing Information | :
.\%: ,Mm.;\ . .
. \..,«, READING _READ DATE _READ TYPR NGDC Charges:
Wif #ALs Month: 406 1721704 Bstimate - Balante From Last 8111 $+497.73
xf,;mﬂuun Month: . 356 12/18/03 Actugl ) Late Charges +14.41
wi# Current Usage: 50 Mcf in 33 DAYS Adjustments ‘ , 0
Transfers ‘ 0
Payments Received Q
Residential Service
ARccount Humber: 3140128003 , Distributicn Charges: ,
Meter Humber..: QO0D04493 ; Customer Charge ; 11.00
Gas Used At...?! 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER Delivery Charge 198.71
: s - " 50 Mcf @ 3.9741
Mct AVG TEMP ) . o &Q
50 : S : , Gas Cost Adjustment: 1,354
13 | , 2003 24° ‘ 50 Mef @ 2269 , 9
36 ] {2004 28° Commodiry Charge 267.24
291 |} ‘ , 50 Mcf @  5.3447
‘_' 15 : ;
o R BN § ,
ONDJZ , ,
2003 2004 Sales Tax @ 6.00% 20.22

. Surcharge @ L0244~ e 1.22CR
mernpamﬂma =acruax aunamnoamn Readg
wwscmw Usage: o 117 Mef ) ., = 2own a#MW@mm I m¢wemmmoa
Average Monthly Usage!: 29 Mcf
| General Information | NGS Charges:

Natural Gas Distribution Company {NGDC)
For the NGDC portion of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 0il Co.
205 Noxth Main St.
Butler, PA 16681
1-800-222-51C1
wwiw . twphillips. com

IMarvural Gas Suprlier iNGS:

. : NGS Charges ]

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE ] $ 1028.44

Dw m;e4\ﬁm&

Commodity prices and charges are ser by the Natural Gas Supplier you have chosen.
The Public Utility Commission regulates distributicn prices and ssrvices.
Your new charces include an estimated total State Tax of 2 35.16 .




o

~

" [Meter Reading/Usage Information] [ Billing Information ]
M~ : ‘ N
ING b NGDC Charges:
This Menith: 464 2/19/04  Actual Balance From Last Bill $+1014.93
L4 Last Month: 406 1/21/04 Estimate Late Charges +26,20
b Current Usage: 58 Mef in 29 DAYS Adjustments 0
b Transfers o
i Payments Received 0
Residential Service :
Aczount Number: 3140128003 . Distribution Charges:
o Meter Number,.: 000004493 « , Customer Charge 11.02
it Gas Used At,..: 122 W ©PEARL ST BUTLER Délivery Charge : .230.59
- e ; : 58 Mof @ 3.9741 ‘,
, Mef AVG TEMP , [ 4 g\
58 . Gas Costc Adjustment 130168 L0t
4 51 ’ , 2003 25 58 Mcf @ 228689 =
~ 43 a il 4 2004  28° ‘ Commodity Charge 321.77
) 35 ; 58 Mcf @ 5.5477 :
. 181 . : ]
® .
ONEDSF .
2003 , Vmoaa Sales Tax @ H.008 34.50
‘ Surcharge @ L0244~ e 1.43CR
~Estinated I=Actual l=customer Read
Annual Usage: 17% Mef . NGDC Charges . $+1650,64
Average Monthly Usage: 35 Mcf :
| General Information | NG5 Chargss:.
Natural Gas Listribution Company (NGDC)
For the NGDC porrion of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 0il Co.
; 205 North Main 5t,
i Butler,  PA 15001
! 1-800-222-5101
Wwwd.twphillips, con
! Natural Gas Supplier (NGS) , , ‘
‘ . NGS Charges 0
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE $ 1650. 64 /

; - o0 0D 1wwwmmwx
? due 31804

Commedicy prices and charges are set by the Natural Gas Supplier you have chosen.
The Public Utility Commission regulatss distributien prices and services.
Your new charges include an estimated total State Tax of § 41.52 .
Piease read your meter between C3/18/04 and §3/22/04 and call 1-B88~427-7335
and enter your read to aveid an estimated bill next month.

R R e T L T N

P vy s N Pl

.70Q Iﬁ.&d o ! ‘W\ :
, Please return this portion with youi payment. L : ‘
.l; mbnnocawccm.b@nmiwbaociw

wx . W e e Bt e

© A



PSS

R Moo ¢ 59 e ket e o

LYPE

This Month: 495" 3/18/04 Estimate
Last Month: 484 . 2/19/D4  Actual
LCurrent Usage: 31 Mcf in 28 DAYS
Residential Service
Account Number: 3140128003
Meter Number,.: 000004493
Gas Used At...: uww W. PEARL ST BUTLER ,
zamm : | AVG TEMP
50 . : 2003 387
42 2004 - 38°
H ;
18 |
ONDJIFM ,
2003 2304

:nmunuamwmm =nctual f=customer Read

Annual Usage: , 206 Mc*
Average Monthly Usage: 34 Mef
| General Information N

Natural Gas Distribution Ceompany {NGDC)
For the NGDC portion of your bill notaify:
T, W. Phillips Gas And 0il Co.
205 North Main St.
Butler, - PA 16001
1-800-222-5101
wWww.twphillips.com

Natural Gas Supplier {(NGS)

Commodity prices and charges are set by the Natural Gas Su
The Public Utility Commission regulates distribut
Your new charges include an estimated total Srate Tax of § 22.80

-

3]%

( Biiling Information

u

NGDC Charges:
Balance From Last Bill
Late Charges -
Adjustments
Transfers
Payments Received ~-Thank. ¥You
Distributsion Charges:
Custoner Charge
Delivery Charge
31 Mef @ 3,9741
Gas. Cost Adjustment
31 Mcf 8 L2269
Commodity Charge
, 31 Mcf @ 5.654¢&

Sales Tax @ 6.00%
Surcharge @ L0244~

NGDC Charges

NGS Charges:

¥GS Charges

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE

ion prices and services.

>

pplier you have chosen. xJMUv

$+1625.66
+44.11
g

$-100.00 (s |

$+1904 .48

— 0

5 1904.48

4

7

]

e
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% o
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a\ ~ [Meter Reading/Usage Information |
7 NG : XEAD TYPE
This Month: 520 4/21/04 Bctual
Last Month: 455 3/1i8/04 Estimate

Current Usage: 25 -Mef in 34 DAYS

Fesidential Sérvice
CAccount Number: 3140128003
Meter Number..:; 0000604483

i Gas Used At.,.: 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER
, Mcf AVG TEMP
; 58
Py 49 {2003 52°
| @ a2 g 2004 51°
,“ ® :_
N 9 ; -
“ ONDIFMA ,

2063 S 2004

mummnnamnma muynncmw sunzmmoamn Read
Annual Usage: )
‘ Average Monthly Usage:
| )
w |
Natural Gas Distribution Company (NGDC)
For the NGDC portion of your bill notify:
T. W. Phillips Gas And 0:1 Co.
205 Norzh Main St.
But_exr, PA 16001
: “1-800-222-5101
‘ www.twphillips.com

Natural Gas Supplier (NGS}

231 Mef
33 Mcf

General Information |

Commodity prices and charges are set by the Natural Gas Supplier you have choaen:
The Public Utility Commission requlates distributbi ;
Your new charges include an estimated total State Tax of §
Flease zead youxr meter berween 35/20/04 and 05/24/24 and call 1-888-427-733%
and enter your read to avoid an estimated biil next wonth. ,

W A AR G Wl T A ACE W e R W e

- - T e e . T e

- * Ed

e

[ Billing information

NGDC Charges:
“ Balance From Last Bill
Late Charges
Adjustiments
Transfers , :
Payments Received ~Thank You

Distributicn Charges:

4«0&. Ioaoﬁ

$41866.4%
+56. 84

o

BN S i i Sy b e i it S & A sn a e e ey

Customer Charge 11.00
.Delivery Charge 99.35
25 Mcf & 3.9741 4
Gas Cost Adjustment 5.67 v”w;
25 Mcf 8 ,2269 ﬁw
Commedity Charge 141.37
25 Mef @ 5.65%46
Sales Tax @ 5.00% 15.42
Surcharge @ L0172~ L43CR
NGDC Charges 5+1796. 44
NGS Charges:
55 Charges 8]
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE s 1796.44
on prices and services: ¥ -
7 18.55 . \\Huwuvrrw&
B ) o~ w« ‘ -
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Form 338 B . | o | | ‘ ~ Page]oft

COBUDLG - CIS BUDGET AUTHORIZATION INQUIRY 05/22/06 12:58:41
: ’ Operator: Workar: (§4977 Page: 1
Co Record Dist  Case Status Cage Nams Csid  Beg:r 98/03/08
10 0092105 0 OPEN CAROL A KIRKPATRICK 5265 Bnd: 00/00/00
: , Chg: 04/04/ 06
Suf Btat . Susp  Aét Rea Appl Open ; Close

'8 OPEN 00/00/00 F o098 03/32/03 04/01/03 00/ 00/ 00

Ronfinancial: pasgs ‘Automated Notice 7 Reapp Reapp Due SAR
Resources, PASS  Notice Opt Type 12707705  12/31/06 1

Ingcong: PRSS ‘098
T — SR SAR Due
)12/ 67/ 05  08/07/ 08

Mo Ben: §. 1i52.00

Sel: Q ' Med Serv provider:
e . Alternate Payment IBformation.. ............... frnda s Caa e :
, VLN SN Lang Indiv # V
Pyt Name: . 00-00- 0000 ‘
‘ Code
Alx addr:
Cley: ' St: Zip: -

Next Trans: g;g Paxameters: |

qUN 1 Yong

D O C U M E NT FA F%%gh gt [{; ;,\( CO‘GI«“%S
;o by LIEDEIC RN § Ve
FOLDER | |

http://199.79.10.100/0u/CQINDDICQINDDY% 2F 480135732 51222006
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T. W. PHILLIPS GAS AND OIL CO.

CUSTOMER USAGE REPORT

DOCUMENT

Carol Kirkpatrick {Account No. 3140128003) F O L D E R
Mt s Gas  p , Late N
04/20i06 | 924E | 19 |  288.47 05/17/06 | | s2.22365
lo32o06 | sosA | 26 | $390.47 | 04/17/06 1$600.00' | 04/11/06 | $1,935.18
02/20/06 | 879E | 39 | $589.92| 03/20/06 | 1 $2,144.71
01720006 | 840A | 38 | $599.54 | 02/15/06 | _$1,554.79
| 12/20/05 |  802E 45 | $709.82 | 01/18/06 | | sos505]
11/18/05 |  757A 14 | $200.83 | 12/15/05 | $3.03 | $818.00°| 11/22/05 |  $245.43
| 10/20/05 | 743E 6 $84.56 | 11/16/05 $84.56 | 11/18/05 | $850.57
0021105 | 737A 7 | $96.69| 10/19/05 $11.00 | 10125005 |  $850.57
08/18/05 | 730E | 0 |  $11.66| 09/15/05 $11.66 | 09/06/05 | $764.88
0712105 | 730E 0 | 81166 08117/05 | $11.66 | 08/10/05 | $764.88
| o6r20/05 | 730E 4 $61.66 | 07/18/05 | $168.00 | 08/08/05 | $776.54
0519/05 | 726A | 8 | 11052 08/15/05 $406.18 | 07/18/05 | $932.88
04/20/05 | 718E | 20 | $254.38| 05/18/05 $257.00 | 05/19/05 | $1,166.88
l 031805 | 698A | 25 | $315.18] 04/13/05 1$263.00 | 04/14/05 | $1,169.50
02/18/05 | 673E 44 | $545.86 | 03/16/05 $277.00 | 03/18/05 | $1,117.32
01/20/05 | 629A 30 | $375.89 | 02/16/05 $813.00%| 02/15/05 |  $848.46
12/20004 | 599 | 36 | $448.72 | 01/17/05 §33.97 | 02/01/05 | $1,661.46
11/18/04 | 563A 14 | $175.38| 12/16/04 | $100.00 | 12/21/04 | $870.82
| 10/20/04 | 549E 5 $66.77 | 11/17/04 |  $9.30 R $786.14 |
10/12/04 | S544A 5 $66.77 | 11/11/04 | $600.00 | 10/13/04 |  $652.60
09/21/04 | 539A 7 $88.83 | 10/18/04 | | $150.00 | 09/21/04 | $1,163.77"
08/19/04 | 5326 1 | $22.58| 09/15/04 | | $300.00 | 07/07/04 | $1,26876"
07/21/04 | S31E 1 | $22.43] 08/18/04 | $200.00 | 06/23/04 | $1,568.76
06/18/04 | 530A 3 | $43.97 | 07/14/04 | $200.00 | 06/03/04 | $1,704.40
05/20/04 | 527E 7 | $86.21| 06/16/04 | $20.39 | $100.00 | 04/26/04 | $1,524.06
04/21/04 | 520A | 25 | $272.38| 05/19/04 | $21.75 | $300.00' | 04/05/04 | $1,604.48
03/18/04 | 495E | 31 $334.71 | 04/14/04 | $19.58 | $100.00 | 03/15/04 | $1550.64

Meter Reading Key.

! Crisis

A = actual meter reading

E = estimated meter reading

? Energy Assistance
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S/18/06 TNCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEETY G50112-03
07:40-51 314012800) KIRKPATRICK, CAROL
HUMBER OF PEOPLE’ IN HOUSEHOLD: ADULTS: 1 CHILDREN: 00 TOTAL:. 0%
AGES: 486
Any Special Medical Condition. It Yed, Explain
MONTHLY INCOME HMONTHLY EXPENSE i
WAGES (Sclfly ) Rent/Mortgage §94.00 Gasoline 3000
Pubilie Helfare 205.00 Food - 100 00 H O.Irdurance 30.90
Soeial Security Blectrie: 34.08 Car Insurance 89.00
Unemployment QYL Personal Loans :
Digability - TELEPHONE 50.00  CARBAGE
Benig.On WATER 345 .40 Qable TV
WAGES {Spouse} Sewage ) 15.40 Charge Cards
Child Support ) sy Cara VISA/MU
Alimony } Medical - 123 .90 '
Car Payment 364 .60
Q?v INCOME . 205.00 ; TOTAL EXPENSES: 1,452 .00
Food Brampy - 135.00
TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES
20500 - 1,452 00 = 1,247,080« ) :
* LEVEL OF IHCOME =+ 1 - EHP 1 INQUIRY ONLY OMD ¥132 TG PRINT

ENTER TO CONTINUE  CMD- 1 TQ END

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

o free I

T. W. Phillips’
Exhibit “D”



5/18706 INCGME & Emgwm WORKSHEET 55011204
8:54:58 INQUIRY
ACCOUNT: 3140128003 KIRKPATRICK,CAROL

REPERRALS:
¥Y/N DATE Y/N  DATE YN TATE
400040 LIHEAPR I 000000 CARES 000000 PUC
000000 . LIHEAP 11 ’ VOOOBD - CAP 400009
000020 ril Hardship 000000 BUDGET - aopaog
000000 State Weather 000000 SEPUND 400000
Q00000 Util Heather 000000 .  EHF 000000
Appl sances which use gas: 1Y)
Purnace . Reater : Do You Cwn: X
Srove Dryér . : . Rent .
Haot Water Pool :
Qﬂgﬁn *EHF APP
REFERRED Y0 SUPERVISOR. ) REFERRED TO PUC:
DATE TAKEN  3/0€/02 TIME: 100845 CMD $12 TO RRINT.
BY: DENERGY : INQUIRY URLY D #I PHREVIQUS SCREEM



8/18/08 INCOME L EXPENSE WORKSHEERT £50112-03
07:48:30 3140128003 KXIRKPATRICK, CAROL

HUMBER OF PEOPLE IN HOUSEROLD: ~ADULTS: 1 CHILDREN: Qo TOTAL: 0}

’ PGES: 46
Any Special Medical Condition: 1£ Yes, Explain
MONTHLY INCOME MONTRLY EXPENSE
HAGES {Self} Renz/Mortgage £02.00 Gasoline
Public Welfare . 205.00 Pood 30300 - H.0. Insurance
Sveial Security Blectric 63.00  Car Inaurancé 111.00
Unemployment Q1L Pérsonal Loans
Bisahility TELEPHONE . 50.00  GAHBAGE 15,00
Penpion : WATER 48 .00 Lable TV L
HWAGES {Spouse) Sewage 15.40  Charge Cards
Child Support Day Care VISA/NC
Alimcny ; Hedieal 205.00

MOM B855.00 Car Payment 345.00
ENTAL INCOME 495.00

TAL- INCOME: 1,555.00 TOTAL EXPENSES.  1,%4%.00
) Food Stamps 13%.00
TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES
1.555.00 - ' 1,549.00 = 6,00 .
¢ LEVEL OF INCOME * 2 « EHKF * INQUIRY ONLY THD #1312 TO PRINT

ENTER TO CONTINUE CMD2 #1 TO END

G e s



5/18/08

8:55.3%
ACCOUNT 3140120003 XIRKPATRICK, CAROL
REFERRALS ¢
y/¥ DATE Y/H DATE
Y 091503 LIHEAP X 000008
Y 091503  LIMEAP I} 400000
000000 Util Hardship Y 0931503
000000 . State Weather 'Y 091503
Y 031503 Util Weather Y 091503
Appliances which use gas: {Y/W}
Purnace ¥ Heater ‘
Stave Y Dryer. N
Hot Water #

Pool

‘_-ﬂm3>ﬁxmu

REPERRED TO SUPEAVISOR:
CATE TARKEN.  9/7146/0)
BY: LESLIE

TIME. 124225

THQUIRY ONLY

INCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET

GSO0112-04
INQUIRY

Y/N . DATE
CARES ~ ¥ 091503 PUC
CAP LLLGh b
BUDGET Qaso00
SEFUND 000000
EXF 806000

Do You Owri- X
Rent :

REFERRED TO PUC:
CMD §12 7O PRINT
LMD #2 PREVIQUS SCREEN



5718706

INCOME & EXPEINSE WORKSHEET G81112-93
O7:48.24  IL4NI2B003 XIRKPATRICK, CAROL :
NUMBER OF PEOPLE IN HOUSEHOLD: ADULTS: 1 CHILDREM: 00 TOTAL: Q1
AGES: 48
Any Special Hedical Conditian: “If Yes, Explain
MONTHLY 1NCOME MONTHLY EXPENSE °
HWAGES {Selt} Rent/Morrgage §00.00 Gasoline
Public Walfacs 205.00 . Food H.O.insurance
Social Security © o Eieétrac 50,00 Car Insurance
Unemployment . 34 PR ‘ Personal Loans
Disavility TELEPHONE 45.08 GARBAGE 12.90
Pension WATER 34 00 <Cablae. TV . .
WAGES  ($pousge) Sawage 15.00 Charge Cards
Child Supporc Day Care VEISA/MEC
Alimony Medical 140 .90
Car Payment
JENTAL INCOME 500 .80 .
Q\;v INCOME ; 295.00 TOTAL EXPENSES:  796.00
" Fand Stamps « 137.00
TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES .
735.00 - 798 00 w 91.00- .
& LEVEL OF INQOME « 1 EHF 2 INQUIRY ONLY CMD ¥12 TQ PRINT

ENTER TO CONTINUE C(MD #1 TO END




©50112-04
THQUIRY

Y/N - DATE
Y 0323504
000000
000000
008000
000000

PUC

0o You Own: X
Rent :

REPERRED 70 PUC:

m\pm\om INCOME & EAPENSE WORKSHEET
#:56:10
ACCOUNT . 3140128003 KIRKPATRICK, CAROL
REFPERRALS .
Y/N' DATE : Y/N  DATE
Y DI2604 LIHEAP. 1 go0000 CARES
Y Q12504 LIHEARP X1 000000 CAP
800000 Util Hardshap ¥ 032504 BUDGET
ogodo0 State Weather ¥ 032504 $EFUND
000000 Util Weathar Y 932504  ERF
Appliances which use ganm. (Y/N}
Furnace ¥ Heater
Stove b4 Dryer ¥
Hot Weter N Pool
o
wmmmwwmu TO SUPERVISOR.
DATE TAKEN  3/25/04 TIME: 095658
BY: - IMAN INQUIRY ONLY

CMD #12 TO PRINT
CMD- 32 FREVIOUS STREEN



5/18708 INCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHERT GS0112-903
07.40:39 3140128002 KIRKPATRICK. CAROL
HUMHER OF PEOPLE N HOUSEHILD: rnmu.u.mu i CHILDREN: 00 TOTAL.. 01
N AGES: 48 :
Any Special Medical Condition: 1€ Yes, Explain
MONTRLY XINCOME MONTHLY EXPENSE
WAGES (Self} Rent/Mortgage 400.00 Gascling
Pubilic Weifars Food H.0 Insurance
Sogial Security Electric 35.00° Mar Insurance
Unamployment 1) 698 Perosnal Loans
DimAbilainy TELEPHONE 60.00  SGARBAGE 12.00
Penpign WATER 4% D0 Qable TV
WAGES. .{5pouse) - Sewage 15.00  Charge Cards
Cnild Support Day Care L VISA/ME
Al fmony Medical 125.00 :
: Car Paywent
RENTAL - IHCOME 500,00 )
,%/.32_? INCOME ¢ 500.00 TOTAYL EXPENSES: 692.00
Y . Foad' Sramps L3700
TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES
5¢0.40 - 652 0O = 192,00~

* LEVEL OF INCOME. 4 1 ~ Eif 2

INQUIRY ONLY

CHD 32 TO PRINT

ENTER TO CONTINUE CHD #1 TO END

F IOy



57187408 INCOME &4 EXPENSE WORKSHEET

B8:56.54
ACCOUNT 3130126003 KIRKPATRICK,CAROL

REPERRALS .
YN DATE YIN  DATE
¥ 071604 LIHEAP 1 000000
¥ 071804 LIHEAP 11 : o060
D0BO00  URiY Hardship Y 071604
000000  State Weather Y 0711604
000060 ULil Weathsr ¥ - 071604
Appliances whish vuge gag - {Y/¥)
Purnage ¥ Hester
Stove X Dryer - ¥
Hov Watér N Poul

A__—le&xxmr

REPERRED TO SUPERVISOR:
DATE TAKEN 1716704 TIME: 131328

BY: IMAN INQUIRY CNLY

CARES
CAP
BUDGET
SEFUND
Enr

T80212 -04
INQUIRY

Y/N . DATE

Y 071604 pUC
00GO0C
bagooo
LLed i Eedid
Q000060

Lo fou Own- X
Rent

REFERREL TO PUC: B

€MD #12 TO PRI
CHMD §2 PREVIOUS SCREEN



5718708 YHCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET £50112-03
08:26:43 3140128003 KIRKPATRICK,CAROL
NUMBER OF PEOPLE IN HOUSEHOLD: - ADULTS: 1 CHILDREM -« 00 TOTAL: - 03
AGES: 48
Any Special Medical Congition: If Yes, Exploin
MONTHLY 1INCCME MONTHLY EXPENSE
RAGES (Self) Rent/Mortgage 400.00  Gasoline
Public Wellare ) Food . H.O. Insurance
Sotial Security Eleotric 35.80° Car Insurance
Unemployment B < § Porsonal Loang.
Dipabilicy TELEPHCONE "60.40 . GARBAGE 12.00
Pepngion WATER 45 .00 Cable TV
WAGES {Spouse) ’ Sewage 15.00 * Charge {ards
Child Suppoxt Day Care . VISA/MC
Alioony Medical 125,640 :
Car Payment
; 'TAL - INCOME 500.00 . : :
%ﬂ«br INCOME : 200.00 TOTAL EXPENSES: 692.00
Pood Stamps : 137 og

TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAYL EXPENSES
500.00 ~ 692,00 = 192 .00~
* LEVEL OF INCOME ¢ 1 - ERF 2 INQUIRY ONLY

€MD H12 TO PRINT

ENTER TO CONTINUE M 81 TO END

e




5/18/06
B8:57,28

ACOOUNT - 3140128003  KIRKPATRICK,CARDL
REPERRALS
YN - DATE ¥/N . DATE
Y 101204 LIHEAP I 020000
71061204 . LIHEAP 11 030000
Y 101204 wtil Hardship Y. 133204
Q0000 State Weather Y 101204
000000 101204

Vtil Weather ¥

Appliances which uae gag: {Y/N)

‘Purnace ¥ Heaver
Srove b4 Dryer Y
Hot Water W Pool :

‘mgﬁ%m ¥

REFERRED TO SUPERVISOR:
DATE TAKEN " 10/12/04
BY: STHAUB

TIME: 124759

INQUIRY ONLY

INCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET

G80112-04
INQUIRY

Y/N . DATE
CARES = ¥ 101204 . PUC
CAp 000000
BUDGET tuse00
SEPUND gonon0 N
EHF 000000

Do You Own: X
Rent .

REFERRED TQ PUC: :
. M #12 TO PRINT
LMD §2 PREVIQUS SCREEN



5718706

DY.40:33 31401

KUMBER OP PEOPLE IN HUUSEHOLD-

Any Special Med

MONTHLY  INCCME
WAGES (Self)
Public Welfare
Sgcial Security
Unecployment
Daxgability
Pension

WAGES  (Spouse)
£hild Suppork
Alimony.

AL IRCOME
TAL INCOME:

INCOME & BXPENSE WORKSHEET G50112-03
28003 XIRXPATRICK, CAROL
ADULTS: 1 CHILLREN: €0 TOTAL: 2}
AGES: 48
ical Condition: . It yeo, Explain
MONTHLY EXPENSE
Rent fMortgage 400.00  Gasolane
rood H.0.Insurance
Electric 35,00 Car Insurance
OlL - Persanal Loans )
TELEPHCNE £§0.00  GARUAGE 12.00
WATER 45 00 Cabls TV
Sewage 15.00 <Charge Cardg
Day Care VISA/MC
Medical 125.00
Car Payment
506,60 .
500.00 TOTAL EXPENSES: 692 .00
Food Stamps 13709

TOTAL INCOME MINUS. TOTAL EXPENSES

S00.80 -«

+ LEYHL OF INCOME # 1

652.80 = 1%2.00+

EHP 2 INQUIRY ONLY

CHD K12 TO PRINT

ENTER ‘TO CONTINUE - CMD Bl TOQ END

T feer 1




5718706
6.57.37

ACCOUNT 3149128003 KIRKPATRICK, CAROL

‘REPERRALS:

YiN' DATE Y/N DATE
¥ 122104 LIHEAP 1 000000
¥o122104 LIHEAP 1{ 000060
¥ 122104 Ue§l Hardship Y 122104

000000 Stare Weather ¥ 122104
fodedefededs] PYril Weather ¥ 122104
Appliancss which use gag: |Y/¥)

Furnace ¥ Heater

Stove E ¢ Dryer | Y

Hot Water N oyl

A-sz>mxmn

REPERRED TO SUFERVISCR:
DATE TAKEN  12/217/04
“BY: DEVORE

TIME- 134416
INQUIRY OHLY

INCCME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET

65011204
INQUIRY

¥/%  DATE

CARES Y 122104 ° PUG
oap 800000
BUDGET 060000
SEFUND Hopuoo
' 000000

ERP

Do You Cwn. X
Rent:

REPERRED T4 PUC.
CHME ¥13 TO PRINT
CMD §2 PREVIONS SCREEN



P

5/18/06

INCOMZ & EXPENSE WORKSHEET 65011203

07:40:28 31401278083 KIRKPATRICK, CAROL
NUMBER OF PEQOPLE IN HOUSEHOLD: ADULTS: 3} CHILDOREN . 00 TOTAL: T
AGES: 486

Any Special Medical Condition: 1t Yer, Explain
MONTHLY INCOME MONTHLY EXPENSE -
WAGES {Self} . . Rent/Mortgage - 600.00 Gasoline
Public Welfare 205.00. food 100.00 H.O.Insurance
Social Security Blectric §0.00  Car Ipsursnics 111 00
Unémployment : QL Peraanal Loans
Digability TELEPHONE 50.00 ' GARBAGE 15.€9
Penpion WATER 48.00 <Cable TV
WAGES  {Spouge) - Sewage 15.00 Chayge Cards
Lhild Support Day Caze © VISA/MC
Alimeny Medical 20%5. 00
MOM . 855 00 Car Payment 345 00

ENTAL INCOME 495 .00 ‘

TAL THCOME: 1,555.00 : TOTAL EXPENSES: 1,54%9,00

Food Scamps - 135.00

TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES

1,9%5.00 «  1.5%49.00 » .00
* LEVEL OF INCOME + 2 EHF * TNQUIRY ONLY MDD H12 1O PHINTY

ENTER TO CONTINUE CMD #1 TO. EMD




s/18/706 IRCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET
8:58:44
ACCOUNT 13140128003 KIRKPATRICK,CARIL
REFERRALS
YIN¥  DATE Y/N DATE
Y 091503 LIHEAP I . gabobo
T U91503 LIHEAF 11 0900800
000000 Util Hardship ¥ 691563
000000 Statve Weather Y. 091503
¥ . D51543 Util Weather Y 091503
Appliances which use gas: [Y/®)
Parnace Y Hearern :
Stove Y Sryey N
Hot Water N Paol
.-ngmh
FEFERRED 10 SURERVISOR:
DATE TAKEN 67171745 TIME; 081832
BY: LESLIE IAQUIRY ONLY

GS0112-04
INQUIRY

YN DATE
CARES ¥ 091503 PIC
CAP gogaon
BUDGET 000000
SEFUND 070000
EHF 000000

Do ¥ou Cen: X
Rant .

REFERRED TO PUC:
MU #12 TO PRINT
D B2 PREVICUS SCREEN



s/1ia/06

IHCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET

07:47:38 3340128003 RIRRPATRICK,CAROL

NUMBER OF PEOPLE IN HOUSEHOLD: - ADULTS: 1

Any Specid}l Medical Cendition:

MONTHLY. INCOME
HAGES  [8elf)
Public Welfare
Soclal Security
Unemployment
Disabilicy
Penision

WAGES {Spouse}
Chald Support
Alimony

’?r INCOME:

AGES: 49
1t Yen, Explain

MONTHLY BXPENSE
Rent/Mortgage

Food -

Electrig 45 .00
OiL

TELEPHONE

WATER A0.p4
Sevage 18.00
Day Care ,
Medrcal 125,00
Lar Payment

Foad Stamps 152 00

TOTAL INCOME MINUS TOTAL EXPENSES

* LEVEL OF INCOME + ?

242.00-
EHF INQUIRY  ONLY

GSC112-03

CHILDREN: 00 TOTAL: Q1

Gasoline
H.O.Insurance
Car Insurance
Personal Loans

GARBAGE i4.40
Cable TV

Charye Cards

VISATHE

TOTAL EXPENSES:  242.00

CHE §12 TQ PRINT

CENTER TQ CONTINUE. CMD #1 TO 2ND




5/18/086 . INCOME & EXPENSE WORKSHEET QmOMuN-Uh,
8.58:%0 INQUIRY
ACCOUNT - 1140128003 KIBKPATRICK.,CARDL

REPERRALS.
YIN DATE Y/H  DATE Y/N  DATE
¥ 01%r306 LIHEA? 1 0ICLO0 CARES Y 411306 PUC
¥ 031306  LIHEAP 11 000C00. - CAP $00000
Y 011306  Uril Hardship ¥ QL1308  BUDGEY 000000
Q00000  Srate Weather Y D11306 SEPUND 0QONDY
000000 Util Yeather Y 011308 © EHF G000y
Appliances which use gaa: {Y/n) :
Fuarnace 3 Reatier Po You Own: X
Srove . Dryer Rent :
Hot Water X Pool ,
.-wwxrmxm”
REFERRED TO SUPERVISOR: REPERRED T0 PUC:
DATE TAKEN 1713738 TIME: - 11442 CRO: #12 TO PRINT
BY, PARKER INQUIRY ONLY ‘ CMD #2 PREVIGUS SUREEN



T. W. Phillips’

Exhibit “E*
£ 4
T. W. PRILLIPS GAS AND QIL (O, Trangaction Ingquiry G500155P1
5/18/08
Account®. 3140128003 00 KIRKPATRICK,CAROL .
omdi-Return : 122 ‘W PERRL ST BUTLER
Cmd4-Supplier Derasl Currént Balance. 2,223.865
CMD5-Copy of Bril
ROLL-Page
CHDI2 ~ADJUSTMENT .
. Bi1l Peoalty Transaction From To
Sel Type tioe. Date Date . Amount Date Date Balance
ADJST 69 808702  0/00/00 1.6~ /00700 o/obl0b §45.14
PYMNT 97 6/05/02 o/0b6f0v0 25.00. 9/00/00  G/lo0fon 557.90
BILL 8729702 6119702 B82.49 4718702  s/20702 587,93
ADIST 65 S$/09/02  pfaglov - 12.96-  9/00708 0/30/00 30C.41
PYMNT 97 ©S/08702 - 0/00/0D 25 80« 0/00700 0/950/00 §13.27
PNLTY 4726702 - 0700/00 5.26- 0700/00 . 0/00/00 $38.17
BILL 4J25702  5/16]02 13736 - 3720402 - 4/18/702 543,43
PNLTY 1733762 orpof00 . 5.26 0f00f00  af60/00 §26.07
ADJIST 69 . A7/03702 Q700700 12.76- 0700700  o/00/00 420 81
BPYMNT = 9 4702702  D/o0700 25.00-  o/0b/00  Qfo0/0D €13.57
waw\uw BYLL - 3/28f02 /1302 182.27  2/30/02 3720702 458.57
JET BO 3425702 o/d0feq 160.90-  2/00/00.  ¢420/00 116 39

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

e,
me e
o= =
e X ) 4
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DEY gl
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T. H. PHILLIPS GAS AND OIL €O. = Transaction Inquiry GS00155R1

§/18/0¢ .

Account#: 3240128003 00 KIRKPATRICK,CARDL

Crdl -Return 122 W PLARL ST BUTLER

Crndd-Supplier Detail Current Balance: 2,333 8%

CMD5 -Copy. of Bill :

ROLL-Page

“CMD12-ADJUSTMENT

Bil) - Penalty . Transaction From TO :

Sel Type Lot. Date Date Amount: Date Date Balance
BluL 10724702 11/14/03 . 46.37 §/20/02 - 10/18f02 523.01
ADJST 63 10710/02 - 0/00700 12,76~ OF00/00 - 0700700 176 .64
PYMNT 97 10709/02 g/00700 2B.00. 0/00/00° D/00/00 48% .49
BILYL C 96102 107177062 8.21 8720702 3720f02 517,40
PYMNT 9T -97/04702-  0/00/08 Z5.0n-  Q700/00  o0/00f00 %09.19
BILL 8/27/02  9/17703 L 290a8 0 T/19402 0 87320402 534.19
ADJST 65 B8ID7702 - 8700700 12,76« 0730700  0/00/00 506.0%

p PYMNT 99 B/Dgfoz  0/G0/00 25.00- 0/00/60 . 0/D070D 517,17
‘ BILL 7/25/02 - 8/15702 7.73 - 6120002 /19702 542 17

ADJST 69 7/03/02 0700700 12,76+~ 0780400  0700/00 - 535.04
BYMNT 97 7708403 G/0070G0 25.00- O/00/700 . Qlo0F00 547.80
BILL 67271402 ?/718/02 C 2766 5/10f02 - 6120702 572 .80



T. W. PHILLIPS GAS AND OIL €O,

5/18/06

Transaccion Inguiry

Accountf: 3140124003 00 KIRKPATRICK, CARQL

‘Tmdl -Return
Cmdd-Supplier Detaxl
CMDS-Copy of B1li

ROLL  Page

CMD12 -ADJUSTMENT

Sel Type Lo

ADJIST

PYMNT.

BILL
ADJST
FMOIT
BILL
ADJIST

i ) PYMNT
, PYMHT
; BILL

ADJIST
FYMNT

£9
87

&9
97

&3
70
97

59
27

B11l
Date
2705401
2704701
1726703
1715703
1/13703
12/25702
12/11/02
12411702
12/10/02
11/26702
11722702
11708702

122 W  PEARL ST BUTLER

Penalty
Date

0/00/08
0/00/00
2718703
0/04/00
0700700
1/16701
g/foa/o0
g/o0/00
0/00/00

12717002
0/60400
0700700

Trapsaction
Amount
12,76~
51 .00~
286.44
12.76-
3700~
234.33
12.36~
300708
32.90%
155.74
12,76~
29.00-

Current dalance:

From To
Date Dace
0/00/00  0/00/00

0/00/00 0/00/00

12/19/02  1/21703
o/00/60 o/oafo0
a/od/o0 olavfon

11719702 12719/032
0/00/00 . 0/06/00
0200700 - G/H0700
0700/00 - 0200/00

10718702 Y1/19/02
o/oolev - 6/00/00
fio0k00 a/00/00

GS00159P)

2.223.65

Balange
€99.40
712.24
763-24
475.80
489 &%
525 .56
§921.23
237.23
6§04.99
634.99
481.2%
494.41)



>

o

q.t.vmhrivmm»mzao?&.eumnumanwoz?a&&. amgﬁmi
5/18/06 , ;

Accountil: 3140126003 20 KIAKPATRICK,CAROL

Cmd ) «Return 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER .
Crdd~Supplier Detall Current fBalance: 2,223 .65
CHD5-Copy of Bill
RCLL~Page
MDY 2 “ADJUSTMENT
: ~B111 Penalty Transaction From To
Sel Type Loc¢.  Date Date Amount Date Date - Balance
PYMNT - 80 /077063 0f00/00 85.80-  O/00/09 - ¢/00/00 162.989
BILL 6/26/03 7417703 523 72 - 5220703 6€/19/03 552.98
PRLTY 67247031 0740700 .18 0/00/00  0/30/00 500.2%
BILL $/28703 . s/18703 9819 4721703 5720/03 £94.08
~=PYMNT. 97 . 8712703 G/00/00 50 00 0/00/00 0/00700 - 395 .89
BiLL . 4/29/03 5/20703 187.39 3j20/03 47231703 445,69
PYMNT ¢ 4724703 0/00700 277.00-  0/¢0/00  DJod/pe 27834
CRYMNT 1% 4708703 09/a0jov 37.00- - DLOO/O0  0/00/00 5585.3¢
CBILL 3722703 0 4/17403 315.97 2720703 . 3720403 5§92.34
PYMNT 97 - 3/11/03 D/00/760 30,00+ 0/00/00 a/90/00 296.37
BILL {27703 - 3730703 382.689 - 1/21/03 2720703 306.37
PYMNT 72 270%/63 0700709 &, 00 FF0O/00  DIGOJ00O . B§ 52~




T.W. Phillips Gas And 0il Co.
En r Help FPund ("EHF") Progr
- P.O. Box 912
Butler, PA 16003-0912
1~866-276~4055

$/21/03

CAROL KIRKPATRICK o ‘ , ,
pzwemsesr o DOCUMENT
FOLDER.

Dear CAROL KIRKPATRICK:

, We did not receive your EHF payment of § 56.00 , which was
due on 05/20/03 . You will lose your EHF status on 05/26/03 if
you do not bring your EHF gas service account up-to-date.

Removal from the EHF program will place you in jeopardy of
having your gas service shut off. Please mail your payment to
T.W. Phillips today. If you cannot pay the full past-due amount,
call our EHF office at 1-866-276-4055 or write to the address
below now. ‘

~ Please make your payment immediately so you don’t lose your
EHF status. S o

Energy Help Pund ("EHF®") Program
, P.O. Box 912
Butler, PA 16003-0912

Sincerely,

Energy Help Fund

Prégram Administrator

T. W. Phillips’
Exhibit “F”




T.W. Phillips Gas And 0Oil Co.
En ’ Help Pund ("EHF") Prog
P.O. Box 912 w
‘Butler, PA 16003~0912
1-866-276-4055

5/27/03

CAROL KIRKPATRICK

122 W PEARL ST ~
BUTLER PA 16001-3819

Dear CAROL KIRKPATRICK:

We removed you from the EHF program because we did not
receive your EHF payment of $ 56.00, which was due on 05/20/03.
, Your past-due gas bill has been turned over to the Collection
Department. In order for us to continue providing you with gas
service, you must pay your account in full or call T.W. Phillips’
Customer Service Department at 1-800-222~5101 immediately to make
a new paymeni arrangement.

Please give this your immediate attention.

Sincerely,

Energy Help Fund

Prog%z:ﬁ;dministrator



!

:  READING READ DATE - READ TYPE NGDC Charges:
phis Month: 267 4/21/03 Actual Balance From Last Bill
Last Month: 244 3/20/03 Jfistimate Late Charges
“urrent Usage: 23 Mef in 3‘&?8 Adjustments ‘
~ , , ‘ -~ “Pransfers '
¥ : Payments Received -Thank Yeu
Regsidential Bervice
Cheeount Number: 3140128003 , Distribution Charges:
Meter Number..: Q00004483 ) Customer Charge
JGas Used Ar...: 122 W PEARL ST BUTLER Delivery Charge
23 Mcf @ 1.6773
Mof AVG TEMP
61 , { B Gas Cost Adjustnent
49 bR 2002 53} 23 Mct @ L1719
36 E N A 2003 52} Commodity Charge
23 [ > NN PNV 23 Mef ®  5.3013
12 [\ R RN O TR W ¢
6 1T V1 { AR S VRN N
: AMJIJIA S ONDJIFMA
L2002 2003

e=pgtimated [=Actual [=Customer Read

annual Usage: 283 Mct NGDC Charges
svearage Monthly Usage: 23 Mek

NGS Charges~

datural Gas Distribution Company {(NGDC)

for the NGDC ﬁartaon of your bill notify:

T. W. Philiips Gas And 0il Lo,
20% North Main st.

Butler, BA 1B00L
1=BR0-222-510%

www . twphillips ., com

EHF Savings

-3alance before EHP 636,30 : ,
redits garned for on time pay 127.60 NGE Charges
THE pavingg thig month 61.88
Total savinqs 904 .02

TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE
BUDGET AMOUNT DUE

‘ouy EHF payment amount dincreased because of a
shange in your gag usage or the zost of gas.

3 A AKb HO LONGER ACCEPTING CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

lommodity prices and charges are set by the Natural Gas Supplier you have chosern.
‘the Public Utility Cormission regulates distribution prices and services.

Coar new charges include an estimated total State Tax of § 2.04 .

lease read your meter between 05/20/03 and 05/25/03 and call 1-888-427~7335

and enter yeur read to aveid an estimateéed bill next month.

3140128003 5/20/03 106.00

CAROL KIRKPRTRICK

122 W BEARL ST
BUTLER PA 16001-3819

3140128003000010600

$+552.34
0
0
0
$-314.00

2.75
38.58

4,08
121.93

$+445.69

‘$ 445,69

106.00



